CITY OF FOLEY
PLANNING COMMISSION

WORK SESSION
February 8, 2023
City Hall
Council Chambers
At 5:30 p.m.

&

MEETING
February 15, 2023
City Hall
Council Chambers
At 5:30 p.m.




February 2023 PC packet, p.2

PLANNING COMMISSION \
WORK SESSION AGENDA FEBRUARY 8, 2023
&
MEETING AGENDA FEBRUARY 15, 2023
(Council Chambers of City Hall) 5:30 P.M.
Page 1 of 2

The City of Foley Planning Commission will hold a work session on F ebruary 8, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.
and a meeting on February 15, 2023 at 5:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall located at
407 E. Laurel Avenue.

MINUTES: Skip to Item Skip to Item
Approval of the January 11, 2023 and January 18, 2023 meeting minutes.
AGENDA ITEMS:
Skip to Item 1. Primland Phase 3- Request for 1 vear Preliminary Extension
The City of Foley Planning Commission has received a 1 year preliminary extension
request for Primland Phase 3. Property is located S. of County Rd. 12 & E. of Wolf Bay
Dr. Applicant is Terracore Development Services.
Planning Commission Action:
Skip to Item 2. Riverside at Arbor Walk Phase 3- Request for 6 month Preliminary Extension

The City of Foley Planning Commission has received a 6 month preliminary extension

request for Riverside at Arbor Walk Phase 3. Property is located E. of County Rd. 65 and
N. of County Rd. 12. Applicant is Dewberry Engineers Inc.

Planning Commission Action:

Skip to Item 3. *Hadlev-Jones Subdivision- Request for Minor Subdivision

The City of Foley Planning Commission has received a request for approval of Hadley-

Jones Subdivision a minor subdivision which consists of 1.60 +/- acres and 2 lots. Property
is located at the SE corner of Hadley Rd. and N. Juniper St. and is located in the City of
Foley Planning Jurisdiction. Applicant is Weygand Wilson Surveying, LLC.

Public Hearing:

Planning Commission Action:

Skip to Item | 4. *Driftwoods Two- Request for Minor Subdivision

The City of Foley Planning Commission has received a request for approval of Driftwoods
Two a minor subdivision which consists of 76.15 +/- acres and 2 lots. Property is located S.
of County Rd. 26 and E. of County Rd. 65 and is located in the City of Foley Planning
Jurisdiction. Applicant is Dewberry Engineers Inc.

Public Hearing:

Planning Commission Action:

Note: *Denotes property located in the Planning Jurisdiction 1



February 2023 PC packet, p.3

PLANNING COMMISSION
WORK SESSION AGENDA FEBRUARY 8, 2023 {
&
MEETING AGENDA FEBRUARY 15, 2023
(Council Chambers of City Hall) 5:30 P.M.
Page 2 of 2

WORK SESSION ONLY:

Skip to Item | 3.

Skip to Item

7.

*Creek Ridge Subdivision- Discuss proposed subdivision

The City of Foley Planning Commission has received a request to discuss the proposed
Creek Ridge Subdivision property is located N. of County Rd. 12 and on both sides of
Clarke Ridge Rd. Applicant is David Green.

Craft Property PUD- Discuss proposed rezoning

The City of Foley Planning Commission has received a request to discuss the rezoning of
the property to a PUD. Property is located E. of the Foley Beach Express between County
Rd. 20 and County. Rd. 12. Applicant is Sawgrass Consulting, LLC.

Zoning Ordinance Amendments- Discuss proposed Amendments

ADJOURN:

Note: *Denotes property located in the Planning Jurisdiction 2



Back to Agenda

February 2023 PC packet, p.4

PLANNING COMMISSION 3
WORK SESSION MINUTES JANUARY 11, 2023
(Council Chambers of City Hall) 5:30 P.M.
Page 1 of 3

The City of Foley Planning Commission held a work session on January 11, 2023 at 5:30 p.m. at
5:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall located at 407 E. Laurel Avenue. Members present
were: Deborah Mixon, Larry Engel, Vera Quaites, Ralph Hellmich, Phillip Hinesley and Tommy
Gebhart. Absent members were: Wes Abrams, Calvin Hare and Bill Swanson. Staff present were:
Miriam Boone, City Planner; Chad Christian, City Engineer; Angie Eckman, Environmental
Manager; Eden Lapham, Planner 1; Amanda Cole, Planning and Zoning Assistant and Melissa
Ringler, Recording Secretary.

AGENDA ITEMS:
1. DSLD Homes (Gulf Coast), LL.C- Request for PUD Modification
The City of Foley Planning Commission has received a request for a PUD modification.
Property is located on Chipper Ln. and Hibiscus Cir., Lakeview Gardens Lot 88. Applicant
is DSLD Homes (Gulf Coast), LLC.

Mrs. Miriam Boone explained the applicant is requesting a street yard setback variance of 3.5’
She stated the request is for lot 88 and would allow a 26.5° street yard setback instead of the
required 30’. She explained staff is recommending approval of the PUD modification.

2. CEFCO/Atwell Consulting, Engineering and Construction- Request for Site Plan
The City of Foley Planning Commission has received a request for the CEFCO site plan.
Property is at the SE corner of E. Fern Ave. and N. McKenzie St. Applicant is Atwell
Consulting, Engineering and Construction.

Mrs. Boone stated when the site plan was originally submitted they were proposing to install
underground tanks in the Railroad right of way easement. She explained the plan has been revised
and the tanks have been relocated. She stated there will be an entrance off of State Hwy. 59 which
will cross over the walking path.

Commissioner Hellmich stated the area of driveway to be located over the walking path will need
to be marked as a pedestrian crossing as well as identified with signage. He asked if ALDOT had
approved the entrances.

Mr. Christian stated he is not sure if ALDOT has approved the access but they have suggested a
right in only to be located off of Fern Ave. He stated an ALDOT permit will be required.

Commissioner Hellmich stated the city is in the process of making modifications to the
intersection. He asked how the proposed entrances will tie into the future modifications.

Mr. Christian stated he will send the information to the city’s consultant to ensure everything is
lining up and will work with future modifications.

Commissioner Hellmich stated there are issues at that intersection and he wants to ensure this does
not create more issues.

Commissioner Hinesley asked about the six proposed RV parking spaces.

Note: *Denotes property located in the Planning Jurisdiction 1



Back to Agenda

February 2023 PC packet, p.5

PLANNING COMMISSION q
WORK SESSION MINUTES JANUARY 11, 2023
(Council Chambers of City Hall) 5:30 P.M.
Page 2 of 3
Mr. Christian stated there are no utility hookups. He explained the spaces will be used for

temporary parking.

3. *Swift Church Road Subdivision- Request for Minor
The City of Foley Planning Commission has received a request for approval of Swift
Church Road Subdivision a minor subdivision which consists of 20 +/- acres and $ lots,
Property is located at the NE corner of Swift Church Rd. and is located in the City of Foley
Planning Jurisdiction. Applicants are Larry and Juanita Peavy.

Mrs. Boone explained the property is located in unzoned Baldwin County. She stated the
Engineering Department had commented the septic lines need to be shown on the plat which has
been done. She explained that the staff is recommending approval.

4. Resubdivision of Lot 1, of Uno Subdivision — Request for Minor
The City of Foley Planning Commission has received a request for approval of the
Resubdivision of Lot 1, Uno Subdivision a minor subdivision which consists of 1.9 +/-
acres and 2 lots. Property is located at the SW corner of US Highway 98 and S. Hickory St.
Applicant is Wash-N-Go, LLC.

Mrs. Boone stated a carwash and storage building are going to be located on the lots. She
explained the Board of Adjustment and Appeals has approved the storage use.

5. Fikes Subdivision A Resubdivision of Lot 01-A Fern Commercial Park as Recorded in
Slide 2465-A- Request for Minor
The City of Foley Planning Commission has received a request for approval of the Fikes
Subdivision A Resubdivision of Lot 01-A Fern Commercial Park as Recorded in Slide
2465-A a minor subdivision which consist of 16.87 +/- acres and 3 lots. Property is located
at the SE corner of E. Fern Ave. and N. McKenzie St. Applicant is SE Civil Engineering

&Surveying.

Mrs. Boone stated the subdivision goes with the CEFCO site plan agenda item # 2. She explained
when the plan was originally submitted there was an unbuildable lot 3. She stated the plan has
been revised and lot 3 has been eliminated. She explained the applicant has not indicated where the
signage for the business will be located. She stated if they request to place the signage in the
Railroad right of way proper approval for the placement from Riviera Utilities would be required.

6. _Glenlakes Unit 1 Phase 4- Request for Preliminary
The City of Foley Planning Commission has received a request for preliminary approval of
Glenlakes, Unit 1 Phase 4 which consists of 49.94 +/- acres and 116 lots. Property is
located W. of Clarke Ridge Rd. and E. of Carnoustie Dr. Applicant is Lennar Homes of

Alabama, LLC.

Commissioner Hinesley stated several citizen letters have been received regarding concerns over
the request.

Note: *Denotes property located in the Planning Jurisdiction 2



Back to Agenda

February 2023 PC packet, p.6

—

PLANNING COMMISSION b
WORK SESSION MINUTES JANUARY 11, 2023
(Council Chambers of City Hall) 5:30 P.M.
Page 3 of 3

Mrs. Boone stated engineering staff has indicated the Land Disturbance Permit has been reviewed
and is ready to be issued. She stated her understanding is the proposed preliminary is not matching
up with the Land Disturbance plans.

Mr. Christian stated a revised preliminary plat should be available tomorrow.

Mr. Todd Wheeler stated the revisions will include common areas to accommodate the additional
water flow. He explained he has been working with the Engineering Department and is addressing
issues. He stated they will be making a lot of individual lot grading changes and also catching the

water coming off of the golf course. He stated he is working diligently with staff and the
neighborhood to resolve all issues.

Commissioner Hellmich asked Angie Eckman if all the issues have been addressed.

Mrs. Eckman stated she is meeting with Mr. Wheeler on Friday to discuss the issues that need to
be addressed.

Commissioner Hellmich stated there will be a number of residents in attendance at the meeting and
they will be questioning the problems with the other phases. He asked if the item should be carried
over until the Commission and staff has time to review the revised plat.

Mr. Wheeler asked that the Commission consider approval with a condition no ground breaking is
to be done until all issues are resolved. He stated he understands what needs to be done and will

make it happen.

Commissioner Hinesley asked if the issues regarding the sidewalks in the previous phase had been
corrected or addressed.

Mr. Wheeler stated the sidewalks will be repaired.
Mr. Christian stated he will not issue the Land Disturbance permit until all issues are resolved.
ADJOURN:

Meeting adjourned at 5:54 p.m.

Note: *Denotes property located in the Planning Jurisdiction 3



Back to Agenda

February 2023 PC packet, p.7

PLANNING COMMISSION
MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 18, 2023
(Council Chambers of City Hall) 5:30 P.M.

Page 1 of 12

The City of Foley Planning Commission held a meeting on January 18, 2023 at 5:30 p.m. in the
Council Chambers of City Hall located at 407 E. Laurel Avenue. Members present were: Deborah
Mixon, Larry Engel, Vera Quaites, Ralph Hellmich, Wes Abrams, Calvin Hare, Phillip Hinesley
and Tommy Gebhart. Absent member was Bill Swanson. Staff present were: Miriam Boone, City
Planner; Chad Christian, City Engineer; Angie Eckman, Environmental Manager; Eden Lapham,
Planner 1; Amanda Cole, Planning and Zoning Assistant and Melissa Ringler, Recording
Secretary.

Chairman Wes Abrams called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

MINUTES:
Approval of the December 7, 2022 and December 14, 2022 meeting minutes.

Commissioner Gebhart made a motion to approve the December 7, 2022 and December 14, 2022
meeting minutes. Commissioner Hellmich seconded the motion. All Commissioners voted aye.

Motion to approve the December 7, 2022 and December 14, 2022 meeting minute’s passes.

AGENDA ITEMS:
1. DSLD Homes (Gulf Coast), LL.C- Request for PUD Modification
The City of Foley Planning Commission has received a request for a PUD modification.
Property is located on Chipper Ln. and Hibiscus Cir., Lakeview Gardens Lot 88. Applicant
is DSLD Homes (Gulf Coast), LLC.

Mrs. Miriam Boone explained the request is for a modification to the street side yard setback for
lot 88. She stated the request is for a 3.5’ variance from the required 30’ street side yard setback
for a small portion of the setback.

Planning Commission Action:
Commissioner Hellmich made a motion to approve the requested PUD modification based on
staff’s recommendation. Commissioner Quaites seconded the motion. All members voted aye.

Motion to approve the requested PUD modification passes.

2. CEFCO/Atwell Consulting, Engineering and Construction- Request for Site Plan
The City of Foley Planning Commission has received a request for the CEFCO site plan.
Property is at the SE corer of E. Fern Ave. and N. McKenzie St. Applicant is Atwell
Consulting, Engineering and Construction.

Mrs. Boone stated the request is for site plan approval for CEFCO. She explained it was discussed
at work session the portion of walking path located off of State Hwy. 59 needs to be striped for a
pedestrian crossing. She stated the structures that were originally being proposed in the rail road
right of way were relocated. She explained the applicant has been working with staff on the
entrance locations and has added the pedestrian crossing striping to the plan.

Note: *Denotes property located in the Planning Jurisdiction 1



Back to Agenda

February 2023 PC packet, p.8

PLANNING COMMISSION
MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 18, 2023 /\l
(Council Chambers of City Hall) 5:30 P.M.
Page 2 of 12
Planning Commission Action:
Commissioner Hellmich stated pedestrian crossing signage needs to be added to the area.

Commissioner Engel stated the portion of pedestrian crossing being located in the driveway
entrance is not that far off of State Hwy. 59. He explained he is concemed travelers will be
concentrating more on the Hwy. traffic and not the pedestrian crossing. He asked if there was a
way to indicate on State Hwy. 59 that a pedestrian crossing is ahead.

Commissioner Hellmich asked if there was a reason that a decel lane was not required.

Mr. Chad Christian stated a decel lane is being proposed.
Mr. Wayne Dyess stated he would like to clarify that State Hwy. 59 is an ALDOT road.

Commissioner Hellmich stated there will be future modifications to the Fern Ave. and State Hwy.
59 intersection. He explained staff has worked with the applicant to ensure this request will work
with the future modifications. He stated since ALDOT handles State Hwy. 59 they would have to
approve any signage or modifications.

Commissioner Hellmich made a motion to approve the request which shall incorporate pedestrian
crossing striping, the applicant to work with the engineering department on any signage ALDOT
may allow to make the crossing safer and for the gas tanks not to be located in the rail road right of
way easement. Commissioner Gebhart seconded the motion. All Commissioners voted aye.

Motion to approve the request which shall incorporate pedestrian crossing striping, the
applicant to work with the engineering department on any signage ALDOT may allow to
make the crossing safer and for the gas tanks not to be located in the rail road right of way
easement passes.

3. FKikes Subdivision A Resubdivision of Lot 01-A Fern Commercial Park as Recorded in
Slide 2465-A- Regquest for Minor
The City of Foley Planning Commission has received a request for approval of the Fikes
Subdivision A Resubdivision of Lot 01-B Fern Commercial Park as Recorded in Slide
2465-A a minor subdivision which consist of 16.87 +/- acres and 2 lots. Property is located
at the SE comer of E. Fern Ave. and N. McKenzie St. Applicant is SE Civil Engineering

&Surveying.

Mrs. Boone stated the request is for a two lot subdivision. She explained one of the lots will be for
the previously discussed CEFCO gas station and the remaining lot will be 12+ acres. She
explained staff is recommending approval.

Public Hearing:
Chairman Abrams asked if there were any members of the public to speak on the item. There were

none.

Planning Commission Action:
Commissioner Engel asked if there is a proposed use for the 12 acre lot.

Note: *Denotes property located in the Planning Jurisdiction 2



Back to Agenda

February 2023 PC packet, p.9

PLANNING COMMISSION
MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 18, 2023 %
(Council Chambers of City Hall) 5:30 P.M.

Page 3 of 12

Mrs. Boone stated the applicant has not indicated a use for the 12 acres at this time,

Commissioner Quaites made a motion to approve the requested minor subdivision. Commissioner
Engel seconded the motion. All Commissioners voted aye.

Motion to approve the requested minor subdivision passes.

4. *Swift Church Road Subdivision- Request for Minor
The City of Foley Planning Commission has received a request for approval of Swift
Church Road Subdivision a minor subdivision which consists of 20 +/- acres and 5 lots,
Property is located at the NE corner of Swift Church Rd. and is located in the City of Foley
Planning Jurisdiction. Applicants are Larry and Juanita Peavy.

Mrs. Boone stated the property is located in unzoned Baldwin County. She explained they are
requesting to divide the property into 5 large lots. She stated staff is recommending approval.

Public Hearing:
Chairman Abrams asked if there were any members of the public to speak on the item.

Ms. Mary Evans resident of 23151 Swift Church Rd. stated she has concerns that the lots will
become a trailer park. She asked about the future plans for the property.

Mr. Larry Peavy stated there will be deed restrictions which only allow a 1,800 sq. ft. or larger
single family home and no mobile homes. He explained he owns two houses on the property and
doesn’t want an RV park in his back yard.

Mr. John Rader resident of 22995 Swift Church Rd. stated he would like to know if there are any
plans for the runoff water. He explained there are issues at that corner and more homes and
driveways will increase the issues.

Mr. Peavy stated all the water runs on the north side of the road. He explained no water runs off of
this property onto anyone else’s property.

Mr. Chad Christian stated no retention is required due to each lot being 3 +/- acres.

Mr. Peavy stated he had spoken with Baldwin County and no drainage was required due to the size
of the lots.

Planning Commission Action:
Commissioner Hinesley made a motion to approve the requested minor subdivision. Commissioner

Mixon seconded the motion.

Commissioner Hellmich stated if there is an existing water issue the residents need to make the
County Commissioner aware of the problem.

Commissioner Engle stated he enjoys seeing the larger sized lots.

Note: *Denotes property located in the Planﬁing Jurisdiction 3



Back to Agenda

February 2023 PC packet, p.10

PLANNING COMMISSION O\
MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 18, 2023
(Council Chambers of City Hall) 5:30 P.M.

Page 4 of 12

All Commissioners voted aye.
Motion to approve the requested minor subdivision passes.

S. Resubdivision of Lot 1, of Uno Subdivision — Request for Minor
The City of Foley Planning Commission has received a request for approval of the
Resubdivision of Lot 1, Uno Subdivision a minor subdivision which consists of 1.9 +/-
acres and 2 lots. Property is located at the SW corner of US Highway 98 and S. Hickory St.
Applicant is Wash-N-Go, LLC.

Ms. Boone explained the request is for a two lot subdivision. She stated a car wash will be built
one of the lots and the other will be for storage buildings. She explained the Board of Adjustments
and Appeals has approve the use of storage on the lot.

Public Hearing:
Chairman Abrams asked if there were any members of the public to speak on the item.

Mr. Harry Hackney resident of 271 Ogden Ct. stated the property backs up to his home. He
explained he doesn’t mind seeing the trees removed as they have cost him money in maintenance.
He stated he does have security concerns. He explained his neighbor has had someone climb over
his fence and into his yard.

Ms. Boone explained a storage development will be built on the portion of property baking up to
Mr. Hackney. She stated the area will be fenced and landscaped.

Planning Commission Action:
Commissioner Hellmich stated one advantage to the lot being developed is sometimes things occur

in areas that are wooded and cannot be easily visible.

Commissioner Hellmich made a motion to approve the minor subdivision based off the
recommendation of staff. Commissioner Engel seconded the motion. All Commissioners voted

aye.

Motion to approve the requested minor subdivision based off the recommendation of staff
passes.

6. Glenlakes Unit 1 Phase 4- Request for Preliminary
The City of Foley Planning Commission has received a request for preliminary approval of
Glenlakes, Unit 1 Phase 4 which consists of 49.94 +/- acres and 116 lots, Property is
located W. of Clarke Ridge Rd. and E. of Carnoustie Dr. Applicant is Lennar Homes of
Alabama, LLC.

Mrs. Boone explained the proposed preliminary consisting of 116 lots is meeting the approved
PUD layout.

Mr. Christian stated the construction plans have been submitted and after a very lengthy review
process it was determined they meet the regulations and the land disturbance permit is ready to be

Note: *Denotes property located in the Planning Jurisdiction 4



Back to Agenda

February 2023 PC packet, p.11

PLANNING COMMISSION \ O
MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 18, 2023
(Council Chambers of City Hall) 5:30 P.M.
Page 5 0f 12
issued. He explained the current water going towards Clarke Ridge Road will be reduced by 40%
due to the three new ponds that will be constructed with this phase.

Commissioner Hellmich stated several letters where received from residents in the area addressing
their concerns. He explained the previous phase allowed drainage between the lots and caused
some issues. He stated his understanding is another drainage method is being used.

Mrs. Boone explained staff is recommending a conditional approval.

Public Hearing:
Chairman Abrams asked if there were any members of the public to speak on the item.

Mr. David Vosloh resident of 23342 Carnoustie Drive stated four years ago the property was
rezoned by the previous owners Breland Homes. He explained at the time of the rezoning there
was a signed agreement between Breland Homes and Glenlakes which was recorded. He stated he
is on the Home Owners Association, sat on the advisory committee for the City’s Comprehensive
Plan and is an owner of the Glenlakes Golf Course. He explained he has reviewed the revised
plans and does not have an issue with the overall plan. He stated the home orientation of the lots
facing Carnoustie Dr. needs to be addressed. He explained it is in the agreement that the lots facing
Carnoustie Dr. would have the houses facing Carnoustie Dr. He stated the 20° front setback is not
adequate for vehicle parking and causes vehicles to be parked on and block the sidewalk. He stated
if they would voluntarily push the houses back it would give adequate room for parking. He
explained he also sits on the Fire Department review board. He stated there are a lot of left and
right turns to get into the development. He explained the number of turns could potentially cause
an issue for fire truck access. He requested an access point be added to Clarke Ridge Rd. to make
it safer for fire trucks to access the area.

Commissioner Hellmich stated the zoning ordinance has been amended to address the front
setbacks. He explained unfortunately this PUD development was in place before the amendments
were made. He stated there was originally an access off of Clarke Ridge Rd. and that was removed
when the PUD was approved.

Ms. Sara Filley resident of 9071 Albatross Dr. stated she had sent in a letter to the Commission
addressing her concerns. She asked how they will know when the items are addressed and get
reviewed to ensure they are corrected.

Commissioner Hellmich stated it was discussed at the previous work session that the approval of
the land disturbance permit would not be issued until the items that are of concern in Phase 3 are

corrected.

Ms. Filley asked if the streets and sidewalks become the city or homeowners responsibility. She
stated the current ponds are full of construction debris and silt. She explained the sidewalks are
cracked and she has been told for over a year they will be repaired. She asked how she can make
sure the items all get addressed and asked if there would be another meeting to review the items.

Mr. Christian stated the city will take over the maintenance of the sidewalks and roads and at no
time will the residents be responsible for the maintenance.

Note: *Denotes property located in the Planning Jurisdiction 5



Back to Agenda

February 2023 PC packet, p.12

PLANNING COMMISSION \ \
MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 18, 2023
(Council Chambers of City Hall) 5:30 P.M.
Page 6 of 12

Mrs. Angie Eckman stated she walked the entire site with the applicant’s Engineer and discussed
all the issues. She stated she has a list of the issues from the residents letters that were received.

Commissioner Hellmich stated the sidewalk repairs are on the list.

Mrs. Boone explained if the Planning Commission approves the request with a condition the item
will not come back before the Commission. She stated they can check with staff regarding the
status of the repairs. She explained staff will be held responsible for making sure all items are
corrected.

Mr. Wayne Dyess explained there will be accountability if the items are not corrected and if they
do not pass inspection they cannot proceed with construction. He stated the city is taking this issue
very seriously and will inspect to make sure the items are repaired. He explained there is a time
when the ownership of the streets will be transferred to the city. He stated before the streets are
accepted they are thoroughly inspected to make sure there are no issues. He explained the ponds
will also be inspected to make sure there are no issues. He stated the development has to be built to
the city’s standards which is very important to the future health of the city.

Ms. Filly stated the common areas have only been maintenance once or twice. She explained her
understanding is it is the builder’s responsibility to maintain the common area which is not being
done.

Mr. Vosloh stated in the signed agreement it states the builder is responsible for the common area
until the area is 75% developed.

Commissioner Hellmich stated the city gets involved with the common areas if they become a
nuisance. He explained once a Home Owners Association is formed they take over the
responsibility of the common areas.

Mr. Curtis Chaudoin resident of 9094 Albatross Drive stated there are several residents in
attendance tonight that are having issues with the warranty on the homes. He asked if there is any
way the City could assist the residence in possibly holding the builders from being issued any
more permits until the warranty issues are resolved.

Commissioner Hellmich stated he did not think the city can be involved with home warranty issues
and recommended them possibly contacting the Better Business Bureau for assistance.

Mr. Dyess stated unfortunately the warranty issues are beyond the City’s scope of authority and
regulations and would be a private matter.

Mr. Chaudoin asked what the city will look like in the future if bad construction is allowed.

Mr. Denis Snyder resident of 9970 Lakeview Dr. stated he does not see a master plan showing
sidewalks and street lighting which involves security for him. He explained he has been waiting
since February 1 for the street light by his home to be turned on.

Commissioner Hellmich stated Baldwin EMC handles the street lighting.
Note: *Denotes property located in the Planning Jurisdiction 6



Back to Agenda

February 2023 PC packet, p.13

PLANNING COMMISSION \a\
MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 18, 2023
(Council Chambers of City Hall) 5:30 P.M.
Page 7 of 12

Mr. Snyder stated he has spoken with the homebuilder who tells him to talk with the city. He said
the city tells him to talk to Baldwin EMC. Baldwin EMC tells him it is a builder issue. He stated
there is not enough lamp post or lighting. He stated people are walking on broken sidewalks with
no lighting which is a security and safety issue. He asked if the street lighting issue was on the list

of items to be corrected.

Mr. Joe Rector stated the builder does not decide the location of the street lighting. He stated
Baldwin EMC determines where the lighting will be placed.

Commissioner Hellmich stated our guidelines have requirements for the placement of the lighting,
He explained the city will add the lighting issues to the list and ensure it is adequate and any issues
are resolved.

Mr. Scott Gatlin resident of 9287 Clarke Ridge Rd. explained his main concern is drainage. He
stated Phase 3 has caused some serious water problems coming off of the Golf Course. He
explained several houses have flooded during rain events. He stated he feels an access on Clarke
Ridge Rd. is a bad idea. He explained with all the homes being added on to County Rd. 12 Clarke
Ridge Rd. has become a cut through and increased the speeding and amount of traffic. He stated
adding traffic from 160 lots will not help the current traffic problems. He stated he is not trying to
stop the subdivision but has real concerns about the drainage.

Mr. Barrett Tynes resident of 9293 Clarke Ridge Rd. stated he would like to see the proposed
elevation for the houses. He explained he has concerns they will be at a higher elevation than his
home and cause people to be looking over into his home and yard.

Mr. Rector stated he does not have a copy of the grading plans on hand which indicates the
elevation.

Mr. Paul Serina resident of 9139 Albatross Dr. stated he provided a list of his concerns to the
Commissioners. He explained he has concerns about the water that is coming onto his property. He
stated he has lost numerous trees due to all the rain. He explained he is concerned if things are not
corrected more water will be coming into his backyard.

Mr. John Slaats resident of 9734 Clarke Ridge Rd. explained he has a copy of the development
which he received in 2017 from the Planning Commission which shows no access off of Clarke
Ridge Rd. He stated he had met with Mr. Christian and went over the drainage details for the
development. He stated Baldwin County did some major culvert and drainage work in the area
after hurricane Sally. He asked who maintains the drainage pipes since Clarke Ridge Rd. residence
are in Baldwin County and the Golf Course is located in city limits. He asked who they call if
there is problems with the ponds in the long term and they are filled with silt and overgrown. He
stated he understands the drainage is being reduced by 40% but has concerns for years down the
road. He explained there is a jurisdictional problem and the Clarke Ridge Rd. residents are caught

in the middle.

Mrs. Eckman explained the ponds and maintenance of them are eventually turned over to the
Home Owners Association. She stated the city does inspect the ponds once a year for any issues.
She explained if the ponds are not in compliance they are notified by mail of any issues.

Note: *Denotes property located in the Planning Jurisdiction 7



Back to Agenda

February 2023 PC packet, p.14

PLANNING COMMISSION \?)
MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 18, 2023
(Council Chambers of City Hall) 5:30 P.M.
Page 8 of 12

Commissioner Hellmich explained. if there are any issues with the ponds the city provides
guidance on correcting the issues. He stated the city’s standards are by far a lot stronger than
Baldwin County’s but no design will with stand a 500 year flood. He explained Clarke Ridge Rd.
has existing problems since it was not developed as a subdivision and no drainage was installed.
He advised the residence to get together and speak with the County Commissioner of ways to

correct the issues

Mr. Slaats stated north of the proposed development there are berms on the golf course that have
been cut through over time and are allowing water to flow onto them. He explained he is assuming
the berms were put into place to slow down the water.

Commissioner Hellmich advised Mr. Slaats to let the Golf Course owners know about the
problems with the berms. He explained the golf course was developed in 1980 and at that time a
master drainage plan was not included.

Mr. Snyder stated there are a lot of younger families moving into the area with children. He
explained it would be nice if an area was set aside for a playground or Community Park.

Mr. Dyess explained the PUD was approved several years ago. He stated since the time of
approval the requirements have changed regarding active open space. He explained since the plan
was already approved the active open space requirements cannot be required in this development.

Mrs. Boone stated Glenlakes was annexed into the city as a Planned Unit Development in 2002.
She explained the plan was approved before a lot of the amenity requirements that are in place
today existed. She stated in a PUD the entire site is usually looked at as one and the Golf Course
and Clubhouse were considered the amenities for the development.

Mr. Tim Aldridge resident of 9651 Lakeview Dr. stated he has spoken with the City and Lennar
about the drainage issues he has on his lot. He explained they have discussed a few possible
resolutions. He stated the water off of the golf course is pouring onto his property. He stated the
homes in his area all have drainage issues and have almost flooded. He explained the sidewalks
being poured before the homes are built is causing the sidewalks to be installed at a lower
elevation and the sidewalks are constantly under water.

Commissioner Hellmich stated the sidewalk installation timing has been an ongoing issue. He
explained at one time they were not to be installed until the homes were built. He stated the issue
can up some of the homes were not built for 10 years so the sidewalk stayed incomplete until that
time.

Ms. Renee James resident of 9500 Clarke Ridge Rd. stated she sent in pictures and videos of the
water issues. She explained she is a 2014 flood survivor and water is not her friend. She asked the
location of the ponds. She stated she heard the lots could be further subdivided to create more lots.

Commissioner Hellmich stated the number of lots cannot be increased.

Ms. James stated the access road sounds like it is an issue the owner needs to work out. She
explained the fire trucks should have no issues if the school buses are able to travel the same roads.

Note: *Denotes property located in the Planning Jurisdiction 8



Back to Agenda

February 2023 PC packet, p.15

PLANNING COMMISSION \ q
MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 18, 2023
(Council Chambers of City Hall) 5:30 P.M.
Page 9 of 12

She stated Clarke Ridge Rd. cannot handle any more traffic. She asked if there is a backup plan if
the retention ponds flood.

Mr. Rector explained the approved PUD states no access is allowed off of Clarke Ridge Rd. and
indicates the number and size of allowed lots.

A resident asked why all the construction dumpsters and vehicles are allowed to park in and block
the roads.

Commissioner Hellmich recommended if the road is being blocked to call the police department.
Resident of 10028 Lakeview Dr. asked if there are any plans to widen County Rd. 12.

Commissioner Hellmich stated a lot of traffic studies have been done on County Rd. 12 which did
not indicate the road was overloaded with traffic. He explained a 3 way stop was added to try and
reduce the speeding. He stated the city does not have any plans to widen the road.

Mr. Dyess explained the wider roads cause increase speeding. He stated if a road is narrowed it
tends to cut down on the speeding.

Mr. David Elliott resident of 9059 Albatross Dr. stated the narrow road reducing speeding is an
excuse. He stated cops need to be put in the area and there will be a financial boom. He explained
another issue is referring people to the Home Owners Association or to the Home Builder for
resolution. He stated he has been in his home for 12 months and still has issues he is waiting to be
addressed. He explained he has had landscaping issues, problems with inadequate building
materials and electrical issues. He stated if these people were building a railroad you would have a
train wreck. He stated the issues are serious and need to be addressed promptly. He asked that the
Commission and city do something to make the builders address and resolve the issues.

Chairman Abrams stated the Commission and City have no control over home warranty issues.

Mr. Darryl James resident of 9500 Clarke Ridge Rd. state the speeding on Clarke Ridge Rd. has
become a major issue.

Commissioner Hellmich stated Clarke Ridge Rd. is a county road and they would need to report
the issues to Baldwin County.

Ms. Wendy Knauff resident of 9625 Lakeview Dr. stated all the drainage currently goes into the
inlets in the streets. She explained the ones located near her home are not large enough and she
hopes the engineer is going to provider deeper inlets.

Ms. Shelly Eason resident of 9400 Clarke Ridge Rd. stated they currently have trees which provide
a little barrier between them and the neighboring property. She asked if the trees or any type of
barrier would remain between their lots and the proposed lots.

Mr. Rector stated it does appear there is a gap/barrier but he would have to verify the actual
amount of landscaping by the construction plans.

Note: *Denotes property located in the Planning Jurisdiction 9



Back to Agenda

February 2023 PC packet, p.16

PLANNING COMMISSION \6
MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 18, 2023
(Council Chambers of City Hall) 5:30 P.M.

Page 10 of 12

A Clarke Ridge Rd. resident stated currently the residents are maintaining the ditches.

Commissioner Hellmich suggest the area get together and speak with the County regarding
possibly giving an easement so they can install ditches which would help with the drainage issues.

A Clarke Ridge Rd. resident stated she has called and reported speeding six times and has not seen
the first patrol car in the area.

Commissioner Hellmich stated Clarke Ridge Road is a county road and would be patrolled by
Baldwin County.

Ms. Eason stated the main reason they moved to the area was for the allusion of privacy which the
trees provide. She stated if the trees are removed they will have no privacy.

A resident asked if the City checks the required PSI of the concrete being used for the sidewalks,
slabs and driveways.

Mrs. Boone explained the building plans are reviewed to meet the adopted minimum building
codes.

Ms. Filley asked if she could get a list of all of the items that were discussed and are to be
resolved.

Mrs. Eckman stated she would forward Ms. Filley the list by email.

Mr. Todd Wheeler thanked everyone for attending and making them aware of their concerns, He
stated he feels he has all the information documented and will try to address everything. He
explained he did see the photos and videos of the water issues on Clarke Ridge Rd. He stated he
has worked with Chad and a plan has been developed to reduce the storm water coming onto them
by 40%. He explained it is apparent from the videos there is a horrible problem regarding drainage
on Clarke Ridge Rd. and suggests they contact the County Commissioner. He stated they have a
backup emergency spill way for the retention ponds. He explained he will let the developers know
how many were in attendance tonight with home warranty issues. He stated the sidewalk issues are
on the list and will be corrected. He explained he will be in touch with Baldwin EMC regarding
the street lights. He suggested if the roads are being blocked to contact the police department. He
explained he will look at the landscaping, buffer and elevations for the lots backing up to Clarke
Ridge Rd. He asked that the Clarke Ridge Rd. residents with buffer and elevation concerns provide
him with contact information so he can work with them on the issue. He discussed several
proposed drainage plans to resolve the individual lots flooding issues. He explained they
understand there are issues and will take care of the issues.

Mr. David Vosloh asked about the pipe that was never installed in the water garden that is flooding
the golf cart path.

Mr. Wheeler stated the water garden is a part of Low Impact Development and was requested by
the city engineer and he did not recall a pipe being required. He stated he was not aware there were
any issues but will check with the City Engineer and work on resolving.

Note: *Denotes property located in the Planning Jurisdiction 10



Back to Agenda

February 2023 PC packet, p.17

PLANNING COMMISSION \ U
MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 18, 2023
(Council Chambers of City Hall) 5:30 P.M.
Page 11 of 12
Mr. Vosloh asked what the use is of having a signed document if they are not going to follow the
requirements. He stated the homes on Carnoustie Dr. are the nicest in the area and they do not
want the sides of houses facing the street.

Mrs. Boone explained if the setbacks are modified for the lots facing Carnoustie Dr. a PUD
modification would be required.

Mr. Wheeler stated he will check on the width of the product and make the owner aware of the
house orientation issues.

Mr. Dyess stated it is important that they prove to the Commission that the product will not fit on
the lot if they are going to request a relaxation.

Ms. Filley asked that the maintenance of the common areas be addressed.
Mr. Dyess asked about the trees and buffer along Clarke Ridge Rd.

Mr. Wheeler stated he is unsure where each resident lives and will get their information and work
with them.

Ms. Filley asked if there would be an entrance sign into the community.

Mr. Wheeler stated he was not aware of any signage. He explained once the development is turned
over to the homebuilder it is outside of his scope of work.

Planning Commission Action:
Commissioner Engel stated he doesn’t fill it will hurt to lose a few lots backing up to Clarke Ridge
Rd. residence. He explained there is a lot of water to retain and the engineers have their work cut

out for them.

Commissioner Gebhart stated he heard and understands the home orientation concerns, the
elevation of the slab issues and the serious drainage issues.

Commissioner Hellmich made a motion to approve the request with the three following conditions
and staffs input: 1. No LDP will be signed or issued until all the issues on the list are resolved
(previous issues and issues addressed at tonight’s meeting), 2. The engineer and Glenlakes will
work together on the corner lot home orientation issues 3. The privacy issues along the lots
abutting the residents along Clarke Ridge road where there is no buffer will be addressed.
Commissioner Mixon seconded the motion. All Commissioners voted aye.

Motion to approve the request with the three following conditions and staffs input: 1. No
LDP will be signed or issued until all the issues on the list are resolved (previous issues and
issues addressed at tonight’s meeting), 2. The engineer and Glenlakes will work together on
the corner lot home orientation issues 3. The privacy issues along the lots abutting the
residents along Clarke Ridge road where there is no buffer will be addressed passes.

Note: *Denotes property located in the Planning Jurisdiction 11



Back to Agenda

February 2023 PC packet, p.18

PLANNING COMMISSION
MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 18, 2023
(Council Chambers of City Hall) 5:30 P.M.

ADJOURN:
Chairman Wes Abrams adjourned the meeting at 8:15 p.m.

Note: *Denotes property located in the Planning Jurisdiction

W

Page 12 of 12

12



February 2023 PC packet, p.19

PLANNING COMMISSION
JOINT STAFF REPORT:

February 2023

Back to Agenda

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve / Deny / Conditional

PROJECT NAME: Primland, Phase 3
REQUEST: 1 year Extension

OWNER / APPLICANT:
68V Primland 2018, LLC /
Terracore Development

ACREAGE: 23.65 ac
PIN#(s): 114995
LOCATION: East end of

development in SE corner of
CR-12 & Wolf Bay Drive

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

50 lots

Preliminary - March 2019
Extensions granted - 2021, 2022

CURRENT ZONING: PUD

REQUESTED ZONING: N/A

ADJACENT ZONING:
PUD & AO to North,
Unzoned BC to East
AO to South,

PUD, AO, R-1A to West

FUTURE LAND USE: RM,
Residential Med. Density (4-7)

EXISTING LAND USE: Vacant

18




Back to Agenda February 2023 PC packet, p.20

Top of Item
p \“

UTILITY LETTERS RECEIVED: YES/NO/NOT APPLICABLE
DEED RECEIVED: YES /NO /NOT APPLICABLE
AGENT AUTHORIZATION: YES /NO/NOT APPLICABLE

ZONING:
Miriam Boone - As noted in their request, construction work is ongoing on this

final phase of Primland SD. They are requesting a 1 year extension.

ENGINEERING:
Chad Christian - Not opposed.

ENVIRONMENTAL:
Angie Eckman - Not opposed.

FIRE:
Brad Hall - Not opposed.

BUILDING/FLOODPLAIN:
Chuck Lay - No issues

PC JSR -Primland Ph3 Ext- p. 2



Back to Agenda

Top of ltem

February 2023 PC packet, p.21

TERRA =

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES ?;) ('\\

January 9, 2023

Melissa Ringler

Planning & Zoning Coordinator

City of Foley Community Development
120 S. McKenzie St.

Foley, AL 36535

RE: Primland Phase 3 Preliminary Plat Extension

Dear Ms. Ringler,

Please accept this letter on behalf of 68V Primland 2018, LLC as our formal request for
extension of Primland Phase 3 Preliminary Plat approval and any accompanying land disturbance
approval(s) for phase 3. This is the final phase of construction in this development.

Construetion work is on-going, and we are progressing toward Final Plat; however, we request
that the above approval(s) be extended for a period of one year.

Best Regards,
= =
*—-}__ e - ‘.:-';:zx
Sam Kearns
Entitlement Manager

TerraCore Development Services, LLC

Terracoredev.com
26051 Predazzer Lane, Suite A
Daphne, Al 36526




February 2023 PC packet, p.22

Back to Agenda

Top of ltem

STATE DF ALABAMA
COUNTY OF BALDWIN

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT | (WE), THE UNDERSIGNED AM {ARE) THE OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN AND
DESCRIBED IN THE PLAT, AND THAT | (WE) HAVE CAUSED THE SAME TO BE SURVEYED AND SUBDVIDED AS
INDICATED HEREON, FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES HEREIN SET FORTH AND DO HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE AND
ADOPT THE SAME UNDER THE DESIGN AND TMLE HEREON INDICATED; AND GRANT ALL EASEMENTS AND
DEDICATE ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, WALXS, PARKS, AND OTHER OPEN SPACES TO PUBUC QR PRIVATE USE AS
NOTED, TOGETHER WITH SUCH RESTRICTIONS AND COVENANTS NOTED BELOW OR ATTACHED IN A SEPARATE

S — PRIMLAND SUBDIVISION
HASE 3

CENO. /& T C (OFNI

e e 4 Prutad Sl onvsroFMES

STATE OF ALABAMA. DO CERTIFY THAT __ (OWNER'S MAME) WHOSE NAME IS
SIGNED TO THE FOREGDING INSTRUMENT, AND WMO IS KNOWN TO ME, ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON THIS

DAY OF __

DAY THAT, BEING INF ED OF THE OF THE EXECUTED THE SAME VOLUNTARILY FOR
AND AS THE ACT OF SA'D PERSCN OR CORFORATION.
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL THIS, DAY OF. 20
LEGENR
P.O.C. POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
NOTARY PUBLIC Plz‘.!. POINT OF BEGNNING
)
(R) RECOAD DEED
(P) PLAT OF RECORD
{) com
QIF OPEN TOP IRON PIFE FOUND
PFIRON PN FOUND
CTF CRIMP TOP JRON PIPE FOUND

CRF CAPPED REBAR FOUND

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL BY THE CITY ENGINEER
Lo N .
RBF 1/2° REBR FOURD
CRS 1/2" CAPPED REBAR SET STAMPED CAJ604

THE UNDERS!GNED AS CIY ENGINEER OF THE CMTY OF FOLEY, ALABAMA, HEREEY APPROVES THE WITHIN PLAT FDR THE N
OF SAME iN THE PROBATE OFFICE OF BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA, TH e DAY P i
20 T e RN i L]
i COUNTY RO4AD 12
CMF  CONCRETE KONUMENT rmmn
PRIMLAND CHSNCONCRETE
le UCENSED mnm SURVEYOR'S HUMBER
mnw: OF AUTHORTZATION NUMBER
(DSY)

CIY ENGINEER
TOWNHOMES
SITE
(REF) WW CORNER SET ON LINE
PRIMLAND 2017, LLC (UNR) UNREADABLE
THE WITHIN PLAT OF THE SUBDMISION SHOWN HEREON, FOLEY, ALABAMA, IS HEREBY APPROVED BY TWE GITY DF FOLEY : zsasép:lu?g?mmw M:Ln.' 35:5‘;% 300 ?Est.rr' SECTION i
NG THIS THE DAY OF 20 i T TomnsHp
. R~
i LMRT L SWITH R/W  RIGHT—0F ~RAY
: AL UCENSE NO. 27403 RO.N.  RGHT—OF-WAY
EL/ELEV ELEVATION
SITE PATA °NOTE:
ALL CORNERS ARE "GRS" UNLESS OYHERWISE STATED.

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION CHAIRMAN

CERTIEICSTE. OF APEROVAL BY RIVIERA UTILITIES (GAS)
THE UNDERSIGNED, AS AUTHORIZED BY RVIERA UTILITIES, HEREDY APPROVES THE WITHIN PLAT FOR
RECORDING OF SAME IN THE PROBATE OFFICE OF BALOWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA

SMALLEST LOT = 0.26 ACRES® (11,400 S.F.4)
LARGEST LOT = 0.62 ACRES: (27.098 SF.%)
TOTAL COMMON AREA = 2.94 ACRESE (127,599 S.F.}

ZONNG
CITY OF FOLEY
"PRIMLAND PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT®

DATED THIS paYor 00,20

DEDICATED EASEMENTS
5° UNLITY EASEMENT ON BOTH SIDES OF AL INTERICR
1]

(AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE) -
i -
THE BALDWIN COUNTY E-911 ADDRESSING - 10° UNUTY EASEMENT ALONG ALL ROAD SIDE 10T UNES
-3
THE UNDERSIGNED, AS AUTHORIZED BY THE BALOWIN COUNTY E~511 BOARD, HEREBY AFPROVES b
THE WITHIN PLAT FOR THE RECORODING OF SAME IN THE PROBATE OFFICE OF BALDWIN COUNTY, S PHASE-1B LOT SETRACKS
. POWER — BALDWIN EMC
N . ;22;“ "‘355. WATER - RVIERA Uﬂl:’"lg
. . - 17 s
THIS DAY oF . 20 ~ . SDE=5 SEWER  — RWIERA LTI
E + SIDE STREET = 25° NOE AL POWER-LIES ARE T0 BE CONSTRUCTED
: + SIDE ABUTTING COMMON AREA = §' CHOEROROUND.
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE i PiAsE PHASE—IC
1 SOUTH
CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL BY CENTURYLINK | {
THE UNDERSIGNED, AS AUTMORIZED BY CENTURYLINK, MEREBY APPROVES THE WITHIN PLAT FOR ——, POLF BAY DRIVE
ALABAMA. 3 i 1 R R NS
GENERAL SURVEYOR'S NOTES

RECORDING OF SAME IN THE PROBATE OFFICE OF BALDWIN COUNTY,
SOURCES OF INFORMATION USED TO FACILTATE THIS SURVEY WERE PREVIOUS SURVEYS BY THIS AND OTHER FIRMS, THE RECORDED

DATED THIS DAY OF ., 20
(AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE) . -
SUBD]VISON PLAT, AND/OR OTHER RECORDED DOCUMENTS SHOWN HERI
2. 0 TME m TALE OPINION OR ABSmACT WAS PEﬁFDRMm BY THIS ﬂRM THERE MAY BE DEEDS OF RECORD, UNRECORDED DEEDS,
CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL BY BALDWIN EMC (Euczﬂ]cl ﬂSEMENTS OR OTHI RECORD WHICH COULD AFFECT THE BOUNDARIES OF THIS PROPERTY THAT
THE UNDERSIGNED, AS AUTHORIZED BY SALDWIN EMC., HEREBY APPROVES THE WITHIN PLAT 3 ;VIER.;DE :grﬁkmrg':srﬂsg glrJRr\zs VOV:SSIL:’OMPLE'ED ON OCTCBER 2018.
FOR RECCRDING OF SAME IN THE PROBATE OFFICE OF BALDWIN CQUNTY, ALABAMA. 4.  ALL BEARINGS ARE BASED ON NORTH AMERICAN DATUM 19B3, ALABAMA WEST ZONE: STATE PLANE GRID NORTH; DERIVED BY GLOBAL
FOSmO"gN’G SYSTEM OBSERVATION' ALL D’S’ANCES SHOWN ARE GROUND DISTANCES. ALL MEASUREMENTS WERE MADE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH US. AL ARE
5. THE SURVEYED PROPER‘VY lS LOCATED vrm-nu AN AREA HAVING A ZONE DESIGNATION OF ZONE "X™ BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY
URANCE RATE MAP NO. 01003C0932M, WITH A PRELIMINARY DATE OF

MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA), AS SCALED FROM FLOOD INSI
IDENTIFICATION OF APRIL 18, 2019, FOR ODMMUN"Y NO. 010007, IM BALDWIN COUNTY, STATE OF ALABAMA, WHICH IS THE CURRENT

DATED THIS oay OF , 20
T PRASE 3 FLOGD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR THI Y IN WHICH_ SAl S IS STUATED.
{AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE) CORNER OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP & SOUTH, FANGE 4 EAST, DALDWI COUTY, MAAM THENCE RUR SQUTH 44 OFGREES 24 MINUTES 22 SECONDS EAST A DISTAKCE oF 8 IR ERe R OULE o e byt DE N OCAIED T NiLESS SOt STUATED.
o v - T TERY 1b e, PONY OF DITERSEGTION. OF THE WY OF WAY OF BALDWIN COUNTY ROAD HO. 12 WITH THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF WOLF BAY DRVE: THENCE RUN ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF S THE SURVEYED PROPERIY LIES WITHIN SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP B SOUTH. RANGE 4 EAST.
Wiy SQUT 001031~ MEST A DISTANGE OF 1,086.33 FEEY T0 A PORT: THENCE RUN SOUTH S031° WEST A LISTANCE OF 145373 FEET 70 4 POINT: THENCE RUN SOUTKEASTERLY ALORG  CURYE T0_ ThE
LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 37.28 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.79 FEET. A CHORD SOUTH 4SS5 EAsT, MWD A CHORD DISANCE OF 52.88 FEET 0 A PONT ON THE NORTH RIGHT-0F -t OF
IS eI e DT IEE, DEAEALDMe (CoUN Siacame T g TOHISPLAT FORTRECORDING WOLF BAY DRIVE; THENCE RUN NORTH BO°SO°1S™ EAST ALONG SAID RIGHT—OF—WAY A DISTANCE OF 2642.09 FEET T0 A 1~ CRIWPED TOP IRON PIPE; THENGE RUN NORTH 89°S0°26" EAST ALONG SAl F 1 .
RICHT-OF~WAY A DISTANCE OF 65.4D FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING: THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT—OF_WAY NORTH 0000'00° EAST A DISTANCE OF 369.65 FEES 70 A POINT; THENCE RUN v — i
DATED THIS bAYOF , 20 EAST A DISTANCE OF 34.22 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE RUN NORTH O000'00" EAST A DISTANCE OF 207.5G FEET 10 A POINT; THENGE RUN NORTH S0'0000" WEST A DISTANGE OF 31.71 FEET T0 A POINT; Ko &
THENGE RUN NORTH 000’00 EAST A DISTANGE OF 196,81 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE RUN NORTH 8130'Se” EAST A DISTANCE OF 78.03 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE RUN NORTH 1234°02° WEST A DISTANCE
OF 236.43 FEET T0 A POINT; THENCE RUN EASTERLY ALONG A NON-TANGENT CURVE TO THE RICHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 475.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 44.2) FEET, A CHORD BEARING NORTH BOT0S'S7™ i
EAST, AND A CHORD DISTANCE DF 44.19 FEET T0 A POINT; THENCE RUN NORTH O714°05" WEST A DISTANCE OF 200,00 FEET T0 A POINT; THENCE RUN EASTERLY ALONG A NON—TANGENT CURVE TQ THE
{AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE) RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 675.00 FEEY, AN ARC LENGTH OF 349.77 FEET, A CHORD BEARING SOUTH B273'25" EAST, AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 34587 FEET TO A POINT: THENCE RUN SOUTH 67°32'44”
EAST A DISNCE OF 309.82 FECT T0 A PONT THENCE RUN SOUTH 648'47" TAST & DSTANCE OF 147.1 7y To A POWT: THENCE SUn SGUM B¥G320° ST A DISANGE OF 138,28 FEET 10 4 PONT;
c o’ ¥ (ERA U ES (¥, THENGE FUN SOUT: 00GY'54" EXST A DISTNCE OF 35027 FECT T0 A 1/2° 1RGN REGAS ON THE NORTH RGHT-OF-WAY OF WOLF BAT ROAD: THENCE RUN SOUTH EFS0126° WEST & DISTRNGE OF 85231
FEET 70 THE POINT OF SAD PARCEL Yiias" Aokes, WORE OF LESS. .
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION 3
1 HEREBY STATE THAT AL PARTS OF THIS SURVEY AND DRAWING HAVE BEEN COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WiTH JTHE
THE STANDARDS OF PRACTICE FOR LAND SURVEYING IN THE STATE OF ALABAMA TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDCE,

THE UNDERSIGNED, AS AUTHORIZED BY RIVIERA UHUTIS. HEREBY APPROVES THE WITHIN PLAT FOR RECORDING
OF SAME IN THE PROBATE OFFICE OF BALOWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
DAY OF SE—-{ ]
STUART L. SMITH, P TDAE
ALABAMA LICENSE Nuuam 27403

SDRAWING 15 INVALID WITHOUT SIGNATURE & SEAL OF A UGENSED LAND SURVEYOR

DATED THIS

(urionED SERTRY
— ] 7 PRELIMINARY PLAT :
\ HUTCHINSON, MOORE & RAucH, LLC SN gg PRIMLAND SUBDIVISION, PH 3, A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT
I S N 2039 MAIN STREET . TEL (251) 626-2626 E B
o DAPHNE, ALABAMA ENGINEERS ¢ SURVEYORS FAX (251) 626-6934 ;”‘% \~r§ EE PRIMLAND 2017, LLC
5 36526 duphne@hmrengineers.com =) 4'? 5“ N g g SCALE DATE DRAWN BY CHECKED BY SHEET
NO. REVISION DATE ENGR. ’fl“"u\\‘\ ¥ O NOT TO SCALE JANUARY 2019 TBS/SLS SLS 10F 2




February 2023 PC packet, p.23

- Py
Top of It = S R s I
op of Item o oy
[ ﬂza”z?-‘;’" H
CH
OIST « 34505 ¢ ’
------- h
| /& :
= )
LECEND 2 i ¥ | 1
g of il Hi 107 90 s ! 2 car i
¥, POINT OF COMMENCEMENT ] ol 0.37 ACRES# /. ! Ergsan) {
T v o = ; /- [ : r
29891 WOD 3 300 W i l
> {#) RECORD DEED ] i -- -
SPANISH FORT, AL, 3652 ) AT ol READ < i \ 18 |
() PUTED S o . 2
STUART L SMITH OF OPEN TOF IRON FIPE FOUND . I
AL UCENSE NO. 27403 PF RON PN FOUND 2 \/ s I
CTIF CRIMP TOP IRON PIFE FOUND e Ve :
SITE DATA CRF CAPPED REBAR FOUND P
REF 1/2° REBAR FOUND RADIUS = 475.00° I
. 2 CRS 1/2° CAPPED REBAR SET STAMPED CAJ604 _~"ARC DIST = 44.21" H
TOTAL STE AREA = 23.89 ACRESH CHF CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND - CH = NED'DS'ST'E H
TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS = 50 CMS CONCRETE MONUMENT SET - CH DIST = 44.19° ‘
SMALLEST LOT = 0.26 ACRES: (11.400 S.F.%) LS} LICENSED PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR'S NUMBER - N
LARGEST LOT = 0.62 ACRES* (27.098 SF.4) (n?s‘n CCRTECATE J0F LAUT{ORRATONIMBER P - 0520" £ 130,55 '
TTAL COMMON AREA = 2.94 ACRESE (127.999 SF.i) i P CORNEW SET.ON/LNE . ’/ Sa SRS s !
(UNR) -
SV OF FBLEY § INSTRUMENT NUMBER i /( ;'“ |
. secr. - i :
PRIMLAND PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT" o e \ i
DECICATED EASEMENTS o B ~< : é!i ]
3 - 3
5" UTLITY EASEMENT ON BUTH SIDES OF ALL INTEROR it -~ \ gl
« 10" UNLITY EASEMENT ALONG ALL ROAD SIDE LOT LINES xS ‘\ Y 3
“cAs® 1 107 7 of
AlL CDRNERS ARE "CAS" UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED. \ \ 0.5f IGRE‘S% -"'If
|\ ' 22,666 S.F.4 fl 178 ACRESZ
' 5"! 107 78 7733 SF )
1 0.48 ACRES:
fil 20,799 SF.4 ey :
LOT FTBACKS i)
|
@ . POWER - BALOWIN EMC { Sy , .
= FWONT = 25 WATER - RVIERA UTILTIES |
- RUR = 17,5 s -
v SKE =S5 SEWER - RVIERA UTILITIES 10T 74 I
- SOE SIREET = 25' NOTE: AL POWER UINES ARE TO BE CONSTRUCTED 037 AcRESE i
= SLE ABUTTING COMMON AREA = &' UNDERGROUND. 16331 5F.2 U
v 0.44 ACRESZ \
J 19,338 5.F.2 -
r - o )1 Ls srsostw T i
CURVE TABLE CURVE TABLE T l { s il
i .
CURVE § | RADIUS | ARC LENGTW | CHORD | DISTANCE CURVE # | RADIUS | ARC LENGTH | CHORD | DISTANCE H i “ . )
i "
€12 | 75.00° | 117.85' | Wea59°03°€ | 106.10" czz 12500 | 3838 |se1izizw | 382y l . I,', :': i ! i \
+ K j
C13 | 2500' | 30.26° |mesoosrw | 3s35 €23 |125.00°| 62.8% |S5624'07°W | 68,93 ) 3 = |=g jl : it i 5
) -3 "™ = o 1
= 3 3 e " o v =7 o5 2 It 2 1
c1s | z5.00 33.268° | NA#'SFONE | 35,37 c24 |12500'| 69.8F |s24'23'34'W | 6893 l o sorse l; T8 Lor e 2 g 'E
7 : : : 3 = = : o ACRES:
©5 | 75.00 5743 |nietsasw | sros c25 |125.00'| 1837 |sosr0ta2w 1835 Lor 5¢ : ot es Bl G [ D 045 acitss l.s Jores, i 2 g ’
c1s | 75.00° 15.05" [ N342207°W | 15.00° €26 | 125.00°| 147.29" |S3F47119°E |138.92° EYUSERE . I ‘g’ S IB 2 12,958 SF.2 _g' .: ?,53':24:5::5: F" 10T 71 083 heitas i f y
c17 | 75.00° | 3ms2  |warasiarw |ass7 €27 [525.00°| B4.54' |S7Z0932E | 6445 H e |- i lg §’ i S 15 SeniER: Rl §5 5 = !
z |7 | o H 8 L ME S L !
C1B |47500'| 2273 | WeEsyoo'w |2203 €29 |525.007| 9375 |S8YE3ISTE | 9365 l' i ,' ¢ :5 z 5 |3 i L i é 2] N :
i i ] ~ H
ci9 [475.00'| 133.80° |newaiarw [ 13336 €30 |s2s.00'| 9375 |Ne752'siE |B3EY ! i | 'E 3] i i i s ER Lot 25 2
— N s i d BUDING SETRAGK Loeoo DR STRCC__J Al Do SITAK 20 BUDING SETRACK _____. 4 ° e L :
€20 [47500°| 133.80° | SBSU10°W | 133567 €31 67500 | 12054 |NBI'SI'16'W | 120.38° ' i ’ l 2 250 SF. §| !
' >
c21 |675.00°| 12054° |sETSE'S|™W |120.38° | e32 [ers.00 | soses' |[wrzoesaw |icsss’ e 1 100.00° 4 100.00° l 100.00" 100.00 125.08" o ) |
" N 9000'00" W E53.35° = . !
u"f—'
TRAVISTOCK STREET gl
50" ROGHT-OF =AY ~ .
N S000°00° E 693.41° N R i
S = __ I sa3a1_ _ _ ——e s | g H
100.00" 10000 100,00’ 100.00° 100,00 T 10000 I 9341 nlg 8
[ Blg g 107 24 &
H ' 2 ' ' 3 g8 033 ackess w
i I' g é SULDUG SETBACK SULDING SETBACK bR SETBACK | i PuLDHG SETBACK ',:.i BURDING SETBACK I_'l BURONG SETBACK L.i BURDING SETBACK 1 = g s 1% |
i hd ~ bl -
| H ol i P I s g |
1 1 8 " I I.: wl IN IJI
I L07 53 l 40T £2 o 40T 51 LoT 50 :I g 107 48 P I 10T 47 ,- 10T 48 3 LoT 45 ol 1" al ’
ARSE 16 oy 8 0.53 ACRESH ACRES i 035 ACRES: B 033 AcREsz . 118 0.33 ACRES# 8l 0.38 AGRES = { |
& ’ H 8 ¥4,249 SF.E 14,245 SF.4 v 14246 SF.X g" 14245 SF.& :g 14,244 SF.t s: 16,734 SF.2 ': . i
H ! JE B Sy ié g
2 5
’ I o I"" N 2 07T 23 e
: : i il w € 1§ oS kchss g
I W }g 14,250 S.F.d
coRaR L 5 i 2
A3-TBS-ReE R - ¥ H
t 5
. - :
..
58 H BULDIE SETBACK | || gleLons SETBACK | mnowe sETeAck | | BURDING SErBak | ! P eimone ek} ! { BULDOG SETBACK . I ! !
o ' H it 1 i i 1 3 = b
B L X n Ex R P ad ] .
b2 A i » & ] ! = 5 N
L ' 13 B 3 S ¥ 10T 22 ! :
' | fw w Jw wf Jw ! b Sooun ers i
zorss i h s 0 4 orze e sorea i rerer i) Lo 26 4 A S !
l GRAPHIC SCALE , | 0.28 AcRES: {12 o5 Tontes - 0 %y‘z’zs: 03 eites 8l i IS 026 acRES: 8 0.26 ACRES® S ©.34 AcRESS [ i
® ° 0 1 11,401 5F% :g 17402 SF.2 Q! 11,402 SF.£ 11403 5F+ g 11,404 SFx 18 neMsi: g 31,405 SF% K 14,866 SF.: H
j H I gt & o 5 J
| e l lo | o X fe
0 2 d Ed L4
( N FEET ) ! [ o STBCK )t eunows SOBAc v L Buloee STRa) 1 L BULTNG STBMRK ) ¢ (BULDNG SETRIOCT g/ [
1inch = 60 1L H ] 1 ) 1 ' )} i
' . i
' L_ ~ _ __/L_ N e 80.00° l 80.00" ,l 80.00" l 50.00" ,l 80.00' 1 £0.00" J £0.00° 1 B0.00' 1 3734 — { ’ |
D N ST00'00- W 67778 ) s i l
&
g CALVERTON STREET b Bi .
! o 50" ReGI—QF-wAT ;E 3]"
= N 50000 £ B77.74° .
i — o ———
"' T _\r I 'g_ 00 i 30.66" Cxy I 20.00 5000 T 2 _'::
R i -n'
Vg ' 8 s a1 i85
o i H z BURLDOIG SETRACK ¢ J | BURDRNG SETBACK | 1 BURDIHG SETBACK BUILDING SETRACK [
P i 8! i 3 [ Lo
e
: l | g : 5 s =
s ' ait ' & 8 1§
- H | = wi ! ! it f wl \ il
= ) S o7 71t 'l o7 12 i P I 10T 17 l 10T 18 I Wi [
g ' L T l s 2 o5 AoRtes Bl oz ACRESY i o Teds Bl1 0.8 AcREsz 0.28 ACRES: rs 028 ackEs: 8] o T I8, 3 ',;r. Lor 20 ! t
: -3 : : 12,000 5F.2 §‘5 12,000 5.F.: : 12,000 5.F.2 SI 12,000 SF.& 12,4 X3 'g 12,000 SF.4 g' I'SJSE SFt ) ‘; u-ﬁ;sa‘:“ﬂi \\:‘ H!
w I S i ' l Wk 26768 SF.: ! £
| : i . ) N |
h ! o ; i I Wy i
i A:Ai‘mlla’xssr. ";ﬁ;' | I' _ Bunoue, SRR § L unons L Pt sOBYKS ) L. LR ST ) | EYRRES TSR RN ST :
CH = S445946°E E0.8.__ - J . l
CH DIST = 52.89° T soum moRmon COMNON AREA
. 67 ACRES N 847'21" € 145.97'
S 8gs0"1S 1 e e P Al e e SR B 25,350 SF3
"——"'——\(\'—'"‘_‘ —_—— e e
5855026 W — 2" Rer
65.40° (UNR)
Wil
o 1,
RALLLIAOS P PRELIMINARY PLAT
5 Zz |z
- I l [ {l l z HuTCHINSON, MOORE & RAUCH, LLC N 2 |7 5| PRIMLAND SUBDIVISION, PH 3, A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT
= = <3
2039 MAIN STREET E TEL (251) 626-2626 z BN BRI e
NGINEERS o SURVEYORS Z - o LAND 2017, LLC
— S DAPHNE, ALABAMA b FAX (251) 626-6934 27 5 |48 :
36526 dophne®hmrengineers.com A 28 S DATE DRAWN EY CHECKED BY SHEET
o REVISON DATE ENGR TION o 1" =60 JANUARY 2018 . TBS/SLS SLS 20F 2




Back to Agenda February 2023 PC packet, p.24

PLANNING COMMISSION
JOINT STAFF REPORT:

February 2023

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve / Deny / Conditional

PROJECT NAME: Riverside at Arbor Walk, Phase 3
REQUEST: 6 month Extension

OWNER / APPLICANT:
Dewberry Engineers Inc.

ACREAGE: 46.83 ac

PIN#(s): 383288

LOCATION: East of CR-65,
north of CR-12

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

This will be the third extension,
but they are nearing
completion. Preliminary Plat is

a3

set to expire March 16, 2023 &
they expect to submit for final
during February/March.

CURRENT ZONING: R-1D

REQUESTED ZONING: N/A

ADJACENT ZONING:
R-1D, M-1 & unzoned BC

FUTURE LAND USE: RL,
Residential Low Density (2-4)

EXISTING LAND USE: vacant




Back to Agenda February 2023 PC packet, p.25

Top of Item
UTILITY LETTERS RECEIVED: YES/NO/NOT APPLICABLE
DEED RECEIVED: YES /NO /NOT APPLICABLE
AGENT AUTHORIZATION: YES /NO /NOT APPLICABLE
ZONING:
Miriam Boone - Not opposed.
ENGINEERING:

Chad Christian - Not opposed.

ENVIRONMENTAL.:
Angie Eckman - Not opposed.

FIRE:
Brad Hall - Not opposed.

BUILDING/FLOODPLAIN:
Chuck Lay - Not opposed.

PC JSR - Riverside@ArborWalk Ph3- p. 2

o



Back to Agenda

Top of ltem

@ Dewberry

January 23, 2023

Melissa Ringler

City of Foley

200 N. Alston Street
Foley, Alabama 36535

February 2023 PC packet, p.26

Dewberry Engineers Inc.
25353 Friendship Road
Daphne, AL 36526

RE: Riverside at Arbor Walk, Phase Three

Extension Request

Dear Melissa:

On behalf of the developer, we would like to re
PHASE THREE. Preliminary plat approval is
like to request on behalf of the owner/d

extension.

Construction is nearly co
February/early March 2023.

If you have any questions or comments, please advise.

Sincerely,
Dewberry

(HunbsliT
Cathy S. Barnette

cc: File (50106120)

[SECIRE

|

251.990.9950
251.990.9910 fax
www.dewberry.com

quest an extension for RIVERSIDE AT ARBOR WALK,
set to expire this March 16, 2023. Therefore, we would
eveloper, GCOF ARBOR WALK LLIC, for a 6-month

plete on the phase with final plans expected for submittal in

Page 1 0of 1



UPTON GRAY PLACE

RIVERSIDE AT ARBOR WALK Z
PHASE ONE L
SUBE 2271-A =

o7 49

T 42,|LOT 41 4

Lor 43 /

Back to Agenda
Top of ltem
POINT OF BEGINNING—,
§8959'34°E
38.69"
POINT OF COMMENCEMENT.-
i
v o
P
H
LEGEND:
O = CONCRETE WONUMENT FOUND N PLACE
© = CAPPED IRON PIN FOUND 1N PLACE
© = REBAR FOUND IV PLACE
-® = CRIP TOP IRON PIFE FOUND
@ = OPEN END IRON PIPE FOUND
@ = CAPPED REBAR SET (CATI09LS)
& = WETLAND MARKER :
@ =~ DRAWNAGE MANHOLE
S o SENER W
B = SEWER vALIE
T = FRE MYDRANT
£ = wamr vALWE
@ = aECIRC 80X
BB = QECTRIC METER
@ = JELEPHOME PEDESTAL
B = ELECTRICAL TRANSFORUER
T = PONER POLE
O = LGHT POLE
® = TV & RADIO ANTENNA
A = UNDERGROUND SANITARY UNE MARKER
(D) = DEEY RECORDED BEARING AND DISTANCE
(C) = CALCULATED EEARING AND DISTANCE
(P1) =~ RECORDED BEARING AND DISTANCE W SLIDE 2271-A
(P2) = RECORDED BEARING AND DISTANCE IN SLIDE 22828
(P3) = RECORDED BEARING AND DISTANCE IN SLIOE 2204-C
(P4} = RECORDED BEARING AND DISTANCE IN SLIDE 2342-F
(W) = MEASURED BEARING AND DISTANCE
RPB, = REAL PROPERTY BOOK
25 = DEED BOOK
PC = PACE
LB o LICENSED BUSWESS
LS = LAND SURVEYGR
40— = ENSTNG CONTOUR
—— OHPL — = OVERMEAD POWER LINE
—e—X——rm— = BARS WRE FENCE
——+— = wooD FENCE

300

e

SURVEYOR'S NOTES:

TEARRES,
Mmmxmymmnrﬁ;s-w'nsﬁlmmmm
JED 0N SEPIEMIR D] J A 5 RECOROD & e Book

m AN BB oA
B

i
3
i
;
;

FLOOD CERTFICATE:

Do SROSCAIT LES mDN IO 0 45
eyt Bapre, AL oezs 0

DAVID €. DIEHL, PLS AL LIC. 26D14
JASON N. ESTES, PLS AL UIC. 22714

DOWNER/DEVELOPER:
GCOF ARBOR WALK LLC

160 GREENTREE DR STE 101
DOVER, DE 19904

February 2023 PC packet, p.27

tor 1.
¢ e
tor 127
B $
tor ize

— e e
et =

Lor 129

7z b

\
{
1
|
\
.
';’ (4 éﬂ
NS/
A -
L) f’
A\ A S
1". -
" 4 -
.’,

L

{4

L

ey
S

AE, FLOODWAY
/]
E:l WETLANDS

e

SITE DATA:
ZONING: R-1D
TOTAL AREA: 46.83 ACRES
NUMBER OF LOTS: 38 LOTS

DENSITY: 0.8t LOTS / ACRE
SMALLEST LOT: 9,381 S.F. {LOT 165
LARGEST LOT: 19,945 S.F. (LOT 175
COMMON AREA: 34.16 ACRES
LIN. FT. STREETS: 2,158 LF

|
FRONT: 20 FEET
REAR: 15 FEET
SIDE: 10 FEET
STREET SIDE:20 FEET

WATER SERVICE: RIVIERA UTILITIES
SEWER SERVICE: RIVIERA UTILITIES
ELECTRIC SERVICE: RIVIERA UTILITIES
TELEPHONE SERVICE: CENTURYLINK

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:

STATE OF ALABAMA
TY OF BALDWN

DEWBERRY, A
HEREBY STATE
PROPERTY SITUATED IN BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA, To-m7

-

mason.l}msn:z;;r'a:smm%“ 2
RECORDED AT SLIDE =A. PROBA CORDS, BALDWN COUNTY. ALABAMA AND RUN THENCE
WMMMWWBMWSHMIEMMEIST.AHSTMG511‘07
FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH A3 DECREES 36 MNUTES 12 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 74.18 FEET;
THENCE RUN NORTH 67 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST, A OF 118,65 FEET;
THENCE RUN NORTH 73 DEGREES TES 48 SECONDS EAST, A OF 91.00 FEET
THENCE RUM NORTH B3 DEGREES D9 MINUTES 47 SECONDS EAST, A OF 123.37 FEET;
THENCE RUN SOUTH 81 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST, A NSTANCE OF 80.00 FEET;
THENCE RUN SOUTH 72 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 20 SECONDS EAST. A DISTA OF 148.97 FEET;
THENCE RUN SOUTH 65 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 48 SECONDS EAST, A TA OF 21410 FEET;
THENCE RUN NORTH 70 DEGREES 57 MNUTES 3B SECONDS EAST, A NSTANCE OF 78.83 FEET;
THENCE RUN NORTH 56 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST, A TANCE OF 107.28 FEET;
THENCE RUN NORTH 43 DEGREES 4D MINUTES 33 SECONDS EAST, A .DISTA OF 1029 FEET;
THENCE RUN NORTH 30 DEGREES 53 MINUTES 11 5T, A OF 70.20 FEET;
THENCE RUN NORTH 39 DECREES 25 MINUTES 38 L, A OF 73.99 FEET;
THENCE RUN NORTH 23 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 47 SECONDS EAST, A OF B2.47 FEET;
THENCE RUN NORTH 33 DECREES 54 MINUTES (0 SECONDS EAST, A DNSTANC OF 37.87 FEET;
THENCE RUN NORTH 24 DEGREES 42 MINUTES 08 SECONDS EAST, A OF 138.83 FEET;
THENCE RUN NORTH 24 DEGREES 42 MINUTES 32 SECONDS EAST, A OF 141.88 FEET;
THENCE RUN BORTH 32 DEGREES 07 MINUTES 12 SECONDS , A OF 258,38 FEET;
THENCE RUN SOUTK 75 45 MRUTES 26 SCCONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 377.67 FEET:
THENCE RUN SOUTH 00 00 MINUTES 18 SECONDS WEST, A WSTANCE OF B29.87 FEET:
THENCE RUN SOUTH 18 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 03 SECONDS WEST, A BSTANCE OF 680.00 FEET; ‘i
THENCE RUN SOUTH 45 DE( 13 39 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 760,18 FEET,
TMENCE RUN NORTH 27 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 27 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 874.00 FEET:
THENCE RUN SOUTH 89 52 TES 31 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 949,80 FEE
THENCE RUM NORTH 00 DEGREES 02 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 324.83 FEET:
THENCE RUN SOUTH BS DE: $2 2B S WEST, A DISTANCE OF 189.81 FEEY:
'IHENCERUNMTHMEMEB"MIWI'ES37!0MDSEASI’.AIETMCEN2M.BGFE'IYD
THE PONT OF BEGNNING. TRACT CONTAINS 4883 MORE OR LESS, UES IN SECTION 7.
TOWNSHIP 8 SDUTH, RANGE 4 EAST, BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAWA.

WE FURTHER STATE THIS SURVEY MAS BEEN COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REGUIREMENTS
g%srmnmosorpncnccmsuﬁvtmcnmsn OF ALAH. LF s

DEWBERRY

DAVD E pisHL AL P.LS NO. 26004
SURVEY NOT VALID WITHOUT ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND SEAL.

Riverside

at

Arbor Walk
Phase Three

FEBRUARY M, 209 - SHEET § OF 2 SHEETS
PLAT - NOT FOR FINAL RECORDING

BOUNDARY SURVEY AND PLAT OF SUBDIVISION

MFUGNEDWEERSMWDMEWRSUDMW
TMAMEAWCTMPNMTUMFMGMIBE%&

BEGNNING AT A 4" ROUND CONCRETE ummogéa—mm—ns}
PHASE AS SHOWN BY MAP OR PLAT THEREOF

AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF

DESIGN D.ED. [orawn T AEF. CHKD. MS.P;
ENG JNE. |surveror  pED. FROJ MGR  JN.E.
SCAE 1"= 100"

& Dewberry

PROJ. NO.50106120

25353 Friendship Road  Daphne, AL 36526
51950.9950 fax 251.929-9815

FILE 50106120PRELIM
SMEET 14 2

WANATHAN\50106120 RIVERSIDE AT ARBOR WALK\PLN\50106120 PRELIM-SHIFT.dwg, 2/14/2019 11:56:09 AM




Back to Agenda

Top of Item

UPTON GRAY PLACE

CORMAIC ST

180

BELLINGRATH DR

GINNING—|

S89'59'34"E |\ socummssens..c o<

38.69" o ﬂg,«;f

:EMENT\ el
) . o=

RIVERSIDE AT ARBOR WALK

PHASE ONE
SLIDE 2271-A

59'34%F  554.44°

ALARAMA POWER
20 € 197 57
BAY WETTE AL 38307

E 20186 |

37"

|

g
i
H
00"

L1

g !Gw"'J

)

S

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL BY RIVIERA URLITES (SEWER):
THE UNDIRSTNED, AS AUTHORIZYD B MTAERA UTIITCS HERESY APPROVES THE WIHM PLAT FOR
Mmrmul&:gﬂuumwuﬂ-&mmm&m

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL BY CENTURYLINK (TELEPHONE):
TAE NDCYSGNED, AS ALITHOIZED BY CONTUYLO HERERY APOROVES THE TN PLAT FOR T
FIEOROSE OF S4ld W TIC PROBATE GPICS O GALDW CEANTY. ALABAIA. TS

February 2023 PC packet, p.28

=
e il
o™ 2ol - L AT
| LINE | BEARING DISTANCE
L NI&TE W 17.51"
L2 845 W 33"
L NOO00'26 ¢ 17.98
) 27247 4.40

e
ey

-~

[

Riverside

ATHORZED REPRESINTATIL. ATTGRTED RPRISTHTATIVE
CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL BY BALDWIN EMC (ELECTRIC): CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL BY RIVMERA UTILITIES (WATER): GENERAL NOTES:
D (OERAHED, AS AUBMORIZED BY BALDWS: C4C HERIDY JPPADVES N WEN FLAT FOR THE g ["CURVE | RADIUS ARC [= BEARING C24 405.00'_| 9.20° 9.20° S24'56'53'W
T e R b ol LS 3 R B T R A ST T I T IR I B Bt VAL 12500 | ST | 958 | NoTas s
- B T COSTRCTON P TIE Sl o DE I SOE OF DU RoiDmay B Be COETRCRD b7 C2___| 30400 | 2665 | 2888 | NI 15247 €26 | 25400 | 135.67 | 134.07 | S875012°W a
RSTROEZED REPRESDITATIVE Fro g COMPLENON OF ANY REMASNG umv'ﬂm CoRRACRE, AL SIDEWALNS SHALL BE COMPLIANT WM THE OITY c3 455.00° 401 F .0_|5‘ N7T03 48 c27 125.00' 22.40" 223 555'3?431
OF FOLEY CONSTRUCTION MANUAL AND THE AMERICANS WM DISAGILINES ACT (ADA), WHOH MIANS THE SLOPT u — - e — - Q e
CERTIFICATE OF ROVAL BY OF AlL DANEWAYS BESTALLED OVIR TE PATH b TiE Socess wist e =2 )y c4 455,00 98.60 9841 NTE48°02 c28 75.00 108.73" | 99.45 N1713'55"W
AP CERNFICA APPRGVAL BY BALDWIN INTY £-911 5 ML UTUTES e BE INSTALLED UNDEAGTOLM. - c5 455.00 35.70 3a.58 NE7 3029
INE CITY OF FOLEY PLANNING COMMISSION P ey L LB TS e o s, [oa s T3 aeas ST 00
m?&%m%mh?m&mﬂi FELSRO 5 Ak B THE PRGBATE G o DALOUR GO e B N o VAR IS DEDLATED TTWA A 15 7001 DRANAGE EASIMONT ALDHC THE REA 05 AL LOTS, (BAESS & c7 5(’.!)0r 19@!,_.%,. NSZ:O!‘S"F '
B= BTN LN AEEAS 20 ALk BRANAZE SFRASTRUCTUN LDCATED GUTSDE OF THE PUELIC RIH—LF-03Y3, | c8 £60.00 46.70 | 112.79 | NBY 3
e BT R O S R R BT W ¢ —Teoo0 Jwss" T8 Tsrvorss ase | nree
g e TRORED RO C10__ | 25.00' 0235|1016 1653
C 505.00 53.35 53,33 SEESE 51 W
CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL 8Y THE CITY ENGINEER CERNFICATION OF OWNERSHIP AND DEDICANON: MORTGAGEE'S ACCEPTANCE: C 505.00° | 73.37 | 73.30° | NITAT 31
L L O e TSI s £ e, wr oz ne e 2u v gmemeeme -y e 15T o050~ | 7135 | 7129 | ST FEBRUARY 14, 2019 - SHEET 2 OF 2 SHEETS
Samas——— Ak A8, Dt T SRETS s ooy Y AR A0 BT T it AL BY T (MDIRSOED GTICERS, THERELNTD OUAY AUDRIZID OF THS DE —— DAY C14 254.00 | 66.67 | 66.47 | N7€2030W PLAT NOT FOR FINAL RECORDING
0 D CASTIENTS A5 Ck ATEAS AR TO THE RIVERSOE AT ANEDR [ C 205000 | 14533 | 144.55 | S7706 101
o - C16 [ 050" | 725¢ | 7227 | Warae'ss: [ BOUNDARY SURVEY AND PLAT OF SUBDIVISION
O R o as % c 405.00 .....?.'_._...,._E 71.31° | STT1946°W -
| C1€ 405.00 20.00 20.00 STOr5151 W DESIGR D.ED. IDWN AEF, CHXD, MSP.
CERTIFICATION 8Y NOTARY PUBLIC: CERTIFICATION 8Y NOTARY PUBLIC: C15 405.00"_ | 723t"_| 7221 HE4'20 05
STATE OF ALaBaiA . 20 205.000 | 72.36 | 72.27 | S540605W ENG J.0.L |SURVE\’OR DED. PROJ MGR  J.N.E.
o sitheoy } e ST T ey .
c21 405.00 '2.36 72 S4F5150™W - .
T ST T o T AR PUBC B AXD FTR M COUNTY OF BALDWEN, MOTARY PURLIC D1 AND FOR THE COUWTY OF M TE 205 00 3 g -‘ﬁx—'———l— = SCALE 1°=60
S S B o cBeh oo D S5t o s o e 5! T  £22 | 0as i oot
BT 40 Sooteioet b0 e S, S o BiAcer tode U bie B T TE T & P T AT SO U 1 o D €23 ] 405.00" 12067 | 2002" | W2700S5 Dew bew PROJ. NO.50105120
THERE ST * DECUTED THE SAME VOLUMTARLY FOR AKD AS THE ACT DF SAD COTPORAROR FRE 50106120—FH3
GIVEN UNDER MY MAND AMD WOTOWAL SEAL THIS_.. DAY OF. P OVES UMDCN U7 HAKD ARD HOTORAL SEAL P95 . OAY OF. B o 15353::::::;?&;:2?::;:;3696 :
1‘ ;= B 2 “-} Vs P {q SHEET 205 2

WANATHANASO106120 RIVERSIDE AT ARBOR WALK\PLN\50106120 PRELIM-SHIFT.dwg, 2/14/2019 1:02:12 PM



February 2023 PC packet, p.29

PLANNING COMMISSION
JOINT STAFF REPORT:

February 2023

Back to Agenda

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve / Deny / Conditional

PROJECT NAME: Hadley-Jones Subdivision
REQUEST: Minor Subdivision in the ETJ

OWNER / APPLICANT: -

Debra Jones / Weygand

Wilson Surveying LLC

JUNIPER.ST N-

ACREAGE: +1.6 ac

o)

=——HADLEY-RD ""’ﬁi’-‘?ﬂ = HADLEY-RO

PIN#(s): 231123

LOCATION: SE corner of
Hadley Rd & N Juniper St

18- HIANNS

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
2 lots

CURRENT ZONING:
Unzoned Baldwin County
District 18

1
:

REQUESTED ZONING:
N/A

ADJACENT ZONING: b = R :Hll
R-3 to the north, unzoned BC Feces=== o2
to east, south & west '

FUTURE LAND USE:
RM, Residential Medium
Density (4-7)

EXISTING LAND USE:
Residential




Back to Agenda February 2023 PC packet, p.30

Top of ltem

UTILITY LETTERS RECEIVED: YES /NO/NOT APPLICABLE
DEED RECEIVED: YES / NO / NOT APPLICABLE
AGENT AUTHORIZATION: YES /NO / NOT APPLICABLE

ZONING:
Miriam Boone - City zoning does not apply in the ETJ.

ENGINEERING:
Chad Christian - Show septic tanks and field lines.

ENVIRONMENTAL.:
Angie Eckman - Not opposed.

FIRE:
Brad Hall - Not opposed.

BUILDING/FLOODPLAIN:
Chuck Lay - Not opposed.

o

PC JSR - Hadley-Jones SD- p. 2



Back to Agenda February 2023 PC packet, p.31

Top of ltem
- v : ‘ =
HADLEY-JONES SUBDIVISION ! !
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA Il S e a0 l ' Ba-34-02-00-0-000-032000
SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 4 EAST 20480 WenLEY B oml . Soets
FOLEY, AL 36315
DATE OF PLAT: JANUARY 23, 2023 ____________J L______________
Stete of Alsbema)
Baidwin County)
The nt Wison, nat Land Survayr, State of Alsbama, and Dabea Robinson, ownior, hereby certfy that this piat of map wes made pursuant (o 8 survey made by
lﬁmﬂ,wwﬂhwlﬂmmmuhhmuduﬂm hlmpmwmhlmwﬂwphumﬂwm therein snd known or o bs known as
below described property situated in Bakiwin County, Alsbama;
Legst Descripion aa provided by clent INS 637008 : - -
Commencing ot the Northwesl comer «mmmumwmdmu Ylmvs'ia7$oul\ Range 4 Eaat, Baidwin County, Alsbama; thence N
29°2738 Es! 40.90 feet b0 the Puoint of w.y(uwmmrmmnmwnnwd HADLEY ROAD e o v - L
wﬂwsmwwmmuwmms«mwsr ; North ssnr East margin of said 40 fest Fight-olWay; thence e T T = e = bk i i s o e e e G i i . i i, im0 i g S i i it
North 00°0000" Wast 227.25 fast to 1.50 actes, more of less, T R/*;I”MVSRIES B
in Witness Whareaf, we have hersunio sot our hands this the day of ’ .
[ S By: _
Trent Wiison Dabra Jones
Licensed LS. #34764
8 —— - A
State of Alzbama) . S 29°22°36"E 208320 —_— —@_

N - _(‘ T
Baldwin Courty) R f fonvars) E et (Sc&;l'“‘n 34202 = -
h 25 Notary Pu Smuhmbymﬂwhummmllﬁmhhmhm nchnowlediged before me, on I ) . I' [CA 3345
mm,mmmmammanmmnm mnaumm-mw weith full authority therefor. ) e, e - 1 Fe—————— e e B = *anz

. 1
Ghenundermyhandandsealtve_ dayet . ] 3 » I| I| |
_— . B |
B 1 | e
o R i | ] i I
Notary Public - Cammission Exp: I cor : i i L] d
: | |
Certficate the CRYE! ' T i ! \
Yoo 1] 2 ;
5 @ 3
mmmia:-;yn:'cuywmmmuydrouy,mm.newbyamnummwlmmmuamhmmdnmm,mmc«my.m. ' : : | | L B I'
—dmyor_ 3 P £
| [} |
R | |
— ' 2 : | :t I i - :
e A
4 , S 5378670 s;‘f__:* | | 6,73 Acres 1 |
- . - - I | 31,977 54. FT. I
. o | | |
Certiicate of the Chy of Fal Commission I T | | |
The the City of Foley, Alsbama, harsty approved the withi ing of same in the Probete Judge, Bakdwin '\ _— : [ !
County, Alabama, this day o . l : E A : | :
05-84-05-1 N l I | |
et e ' Qe — — — S5 T |
Plannleg Commission Chatrman B ﬂ"m 3 2 § i I : £554-05-18-0-000-003.000
I S o e ! B
g - I f=1 ™ ’ I
Certficata of approval by the Eleciric Utilty % tﬂ%g g RESIDENCE | E | g D | :
H
The undsssigned, n-mnz-ubyw-nsuc.m-bymummis-mnbnuumdm-wmmummummndmhmmmm ays w ! E I |
Probata Judge, Baidwin County, Alsbama, thks ______~ day of i . , I ) ’5‘. h ; : A : |
% ; ¢ . ; %
B b — ]
4 . [ B L —r—1 =
, o i 3 [ i | : A
Authortzed Reprosordative - h\.-l& t T . covgRen | | I 5
- B 3 i
= i | | i | H
Haafth Dept exemption [— v ﬁ ] ) . l | l_ 1 " E
! M
According ta 420-3-1-15(3}, this division of land Is Alabar Rudes regarding building development. The signature affixed hereon does not : : | gy -! :
<. L
on approval fot any exisling or fukurs onaits sowage raatTEN. system. I . I e | | I | {
: [ R — L 1 I 1 H
l . 1 I | H I |
i ; ! ) | | | |
Authorized Representative I . R | - | | FIRE PIT - i
. ] _e—coverep | | 1 i
0 THE BALDWIN COUNTY I n : 5 ll il l I
Tha undersigned, umwwnrhmahmmmmymmu dayef L20__ thatthe Planning I | | ] | |
approved and hareby approves the wilhin plat for rocarding of ssme in the Probata Offcs of Bakdwin County, Alsbama, o | J 1 | * l' |
p | BULDING 7 | | |
l | 7 | | ! |
B 1 |
| : 1 o | |
CERTIFICATE BY THE BALDWIN COUNTY PLANNING DIRECTOR . . . , I | ! I
. P : P—
Ty Balk D'MMI.hlllhryumiﬁﬂlalmﬁbhvﬂ!anhﬂphldonmhﬁuMnrlmzndnghmdBaMC«mry l - . I — ' | i ] A-J—
m-mmmmmmmulumhwmamdmmm this the dayof, 20 i f | | BM__Z T (N
= &= . o gy 1
M | : AR P T e
Beldwin County Planning Divector | . ’ | i 167330 { i 14200 ] {1 1] eame
ot =
N L FOUND ,'(f N 894045 W 30911 e L— '“* |
, B (€A 0371} | (CA 1245 | 5
. ’.4 RES - w4 RE| | l
VICINITY MAP -NOT TO SCALE 1 05-84-05-1. o0z |
I 15:‘;";.!' WAMIE EMSI.'SI'IM, TRENT |
l FOLEY, 538 ,
AND
| | -
| | DEBRA JONES
SEGEND
.- UTILITIES _—
iTreat Witson, LS 034 ELECTRIC - BALDWIN EMC a66  BULONG
& 2 e WATER - WELL (EXISTING) aue =T
E . St Bhom AL sosiz SEPTIC - ON SITE (EXISTING) o Giow
< 5 o e
SITE DATA B RIGHTORWAY
m AIC AR HONES
4 ZONING: FOLEY ETJ ' et
COUNTY PLANNING DISTRICT 18 =, o
z STE NOTES: UN-ZONED . cone
% 1. EEQ:LN&S ?:RE sAgst;gg vc];;gnugsgﬁ SSTRTH AS OBTAINED BY GPS OBSERVATION, DRAINAGE/TILTY EASEMENTS T?JLAJEJ;';ES:F f%_'l{gﬁ 25" ’ B &Eﬁ,‘“‘ =
2. ESCRIPTI ) SRAAeEs = 3 o M
£ 3. THIS PROPERTY WAS SCALED ONTO THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT EXTENALAEAL A S0 BOUNDARY LOT UNES: 20 FEET SMALLEST LOT: 31,877 iF e
E AGENCY'S FLOOD INSURANCE MAP NUMBER 01003C0810M, EFFECTIVE 4/19/2019 AND LARGEST LOT: 37,760 S| 0 20 40 &0 uTLITY Box
il FOUND TO BE IN ZONES "X". . a [ ppanea’
4. THIS DIVISION LIES WITHIN AN AREA WHERE THE MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION EXERCISES F e
EXGLUSIVE JURISDICTION OVER THE REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF SUBDIVISIONS. THIS SUBDIVISION I/ s & mwwm
CR 24 HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE BALDWIN COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS. T e
—— ] V. _‘. ) OVERHEAD UTLAES —— 4y ——

pops



Back to Agenda February 2023 PC packet, p.32

PLANNING COMMISSION 5\
JOINT STAFF REPORT:

February 2023

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve / Deny / Conditional

PROJECT NAME: Driftwoods Two
REQUEST: Minor Subdivision in the ETJ
OWNER / APPLICANT: T —

e T e 5

John & Marilyn Dillon, Lloyd
& Theresa Dillon/ Dewberry
Engineers

ACREAGE: 76.15 ac

PIN#(s):
397186, 728, 738

LOCATION: South of CR-26 &
east of CR-65

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
Combining 3 lots into 2

CURRENT ZONING:
Unzoned Baldwin County
District 34

REQUESTED ZONING: n/a

ADJACENT ZONING:
Unzoned Baldwin County

FUTURE LAND USE: RL,
Residential Low Density
(2-4)

EXISTING LAND USE:
vacant/agricultural



Back to Agenda

Top of ltem

UTILITY LETTERS RECEIVED:
DEED RECEIVED:
AGENT AUTHORIZATION:

ZONING:

February 2023 PC packet, p.33

YES / NO / NOT APPLICABLE %a
YES /NO /NOT APPLICABLE
YES /NO/NOT APPLICABLE

Miriam Boone - City zoning does not apply in the ETJ.

ENGINEERING:

Chad Christian - Recommend approval.

ENVIRONMENTAL.:

Angie Eckman - Not opposed.

FIRE:
Brad Hall - Not opposed.

BUILDING/FLOODPLAIN:
Chuck Lay - Not opposed.

PC JSR - Driftwoords Two - p. 2



Back to Agenda

February 2023 PC packet, p.34

L ADJOINERS INFORMATION:

Top of Item HBINAY 25 COMMEREIL PAK SUDISCH (207 1585-4)

RER CORPOR:
PARCEL NIMER: 05 54—09 310~ 000003002
| P.0. 80X 277
‘ MAGNOUA SPRINGS.

MGHNAY 26 COMERCIAL PARK SUBDIVISON (SUDE 1589-4)
CORPORATION
PARCEL NLMEER: os—s«-m—:t—o—ooo—mm
BAGNILIA m 6555

HICHWAY 26 COMMERCIAL PARX SUBDIMSON (SLTE 1589-A)
PARCEL NMGER: 08— 84—09—3im0n DUO~D03.005
2018 WOGAN DRIVE

GULF SHORES, ALABAWA 36542
HGHIAY 25 COMMROIAL PARK SUSDIMSION (SLDE 1589-4)
® € LEASVG LLC
PARCEL NUMEER: a;ay-w;’:;-o-m-mm
MAGVCUIA SPRINGS, ALARANA 36385

HCHWAY 26 COMMERCIAL PARK SUBDIVISION (SLIDE 1589-A)
R COMMERICAL LEASING (i
PARCEL NUMBERS: 05— 54— 09~ 31— 0~ 000001007

P.0.Box 277
WAGNOUA SPRIVGS, ALABARA 38555

$ :

| |

PRESINT R/
BALDWIN COUNTY FDAD 26
80" PUSLIC R/¥

‘ PRESENT R/W

5 S00000° £ S7ee (%)

ndemmmmsmmu:
RPEC 1RPR W9

12 capoesy
(A u-m} |

» 1" W z0u4.85° ®)
N 33" W 2014.93° (W)

e TPACA=

s

FORMER / ri
>

:t 16.92. AD?ES,

S000501"W 582,61
S 00DEDS" W 582.84"

S BYS000" 30285 (i)

N OTre1E" E_13912" ()

RO E 1R, 7
ot rooe
(HLEoRE)

PRESENT AW

i
| 2 carme Tﬂws,':mm_u PARCEL &
i P (x calsir) INSTRUMENT NUMBER:
.l 918485 !
2 | B o
3 7 MABER: 1918485 N
bl ] 11275 BARNER ROAD. 5w
5 FOLLY, ALABAMA X535 [
) PARCEL MAGER: G524~ 09~ 31-0- 000 004,000 §| A
g ! 3 R
& N | H
5t e PE
g iR | 25
| O DEZD =
» x| O ROV |4 :g
g 5h | |
& N
S%‘ | PARCEL NSBER: 055400~ 310000~ 004,001 Ly | i
| NI ‘ | 1
| |§:§ | I
| 4 | | | i
¥» | I 31 (Yﬂ'aEM FOUND | 1
! (P CA=920) |
—— e e s S S S IR TEm B e ——— e e s e = b
& TOWNSHI® 8 SOUTH, RANGE 4 EAST 12" REBAR
g _SQRVE YQ/? ,S Qéﬁ TIFICATE: FomD
SECTON 31, TOWNSHIP 7 SQUTM. BANGE 4 EAST,
5 895724 £ 40.00° (T, STATE OF ALABAMA
S 895337 £ 40.00° () oF BALDWN
HE, DEWEERRY, A FIRM OF LICENSED ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS OF
ALABANA. HEREBY STATE THAT THE ABOVE IS A CORRECT MAP OR
PLAT OF THE DESCRBED PROPERTY SITUATED IN MOBILE COUNTY. ALABAMA.
‘ 1 HEREBY CERTIEY THAT ALL PARTS OF THIS SURVEY AND DRAWING HAVE
BEEN COMPLETED N ACCORDANCE WTH THE CURRENT REQUIREMENTS OF THE
LNE BEARING [C) ISTANCE {C} EEARNG (M) DISTANCE [u) [ &rarwg (=) | oisTance (m) STANDARDS OF PRACTICE FOR SURVEYING IN THE srAn‘ OF ALABAMA TO
L7 NBI'SZ24"W 300.00° N/A NA NSOTOCOW 00.00° THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION, AND BEL
‘ L2 5007147 392" N/A [z 500000 W <0.00°
L3 NA N4 S00T1'47W 235,10 S00°00°00 W 275.00' DEMBERRY T Daw
‘ 14 /A N/A NEGSO'41"W 182,17 NOOVOOO"W 182.00" WCTOR L GERMAIN AL PLS NO. 38473
| ts N/A 2 NOOYI4TE 235,10 NOOGO'0OE 275.00" SURVEY NOT VAUD WITHOUT ORIGINAL
| e N/A N/A $89%50'41E 182.11" S50°06°00°E 182.00" AR N

W:\50158798- DRIFTWOOD HEIGHTS\PLANNINGY2 LOT SUBDW\50158798PRELIM-FINAL_2 LOT SUBD_REVISED.dwg, 1/23/2023 9:51:31 AM

THE UNDERSIGNED, AS
DEPARMNTF&MV APPR

PLANNNG GRECTOR

THE UNDERSIGNED, AS AUTHORIZED BY SRIGHTSPEED HEREBY APPROVES THE WATHN PLAT FOR
Mmﬂcu’suzmn:mmﬁm:rmmcmnw ALABAMA, THIS

ASPHALT
Cls AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
/2" CRF
las tudr o CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL BY THE COUNTY ENGINEER
oo THE UNDERSICED, AS COUNTY ENGAZER OF BALDWN COUNTY, ALABAMA, HEREBY APPROVES
WEHMMTMMEWGWSMHMMEMWMHW"
DATED THS ___ DAY OF

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL BY THE PLANNING DIRECTOR

DRECTOR CF THE BALOWN COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING
mmmmrmmmmsusm:nmz
OF BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA, THeS

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL BY THE CITY ENGINEER

ENGINEER OF THE CITY OF FOLEY, AL/

E UNDERSIGMED, AS OITY AHANA, HEREBY APPROMVE!
mtmmrrmmumssmmm%omrzmuorsmnmw

CTY ENGNEER

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL BY

THE CITY OF FOLEY PLANNING COMMISSION

THE WTHN PLAT OF JOPLING MEADOWS, PHASE TWO, BV FOLEY, ALABAMA, IS HEREDY
‘A’_FMMDB muwsmnwcmssm TS THE____DAY

CTY PLANNING COMMISSON CHARMAN

CERTIFICATION OF OWNERSHIP AND DEDICATION(#3):
|/WE, THC UNDERSIGNED, THE OUKER OF THE LAND SHOWN AND

Day oF 20___

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF NOTARY PUBLIC:

STATE OF ALABAMA)
COUNTY OF BMDVIN)

A NDTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAD COUNTY AND
STATE, FERERY CERTEY AT TURGERRY DEVELOPRENT 2016, LLC, AS OWGK IS SUBSCRIBED

10 T CERTHICATION OF DEDICATS ARED HEFORE LE THIS DAY
THAT SHE SIGNED, SEALED AND DELY HEFORE LE THIS DAY

PERSON AND IVERED
IN PERSON, SAID INSTRULENT AT HER m:zmvuummmronntus:smn
PURPOSES THEREIN SET FORTH.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL TS DAY CF.
0.

NOTARY PUBLIC MY COMMSHON EXPRES:

'1)

SIDE STREET:20 FT

WATER SERVICE: RIVIERA UTILITIES
SEWER SERVICE: RIVIERA UTIUTIES
GAS SERVICE: RIVIERA UTILITIES
ELECTRIC SERVICE: RIVIERA UTILITIES
TELEPHONE SERVICE: BRIGHTSPEED

THENCE RUN 5 007T1°31°
FEET, TO A 5/8 INCH CAPPED REBAR SET (CA—1109~L5), ON THE WEST RIGHT=OF-WAY
OF BARNER ROAD (RIGHT-OF—WA'Y VARIES);

YOR' Tt
wsmﬁmﬁm%mm »: o w V. ALL MEASUREMENTS WERE MADE 1N WTH U.S, FLOOD CERTIFICATE: ®
I?ISS%;‘—PD:?-‘!JI’;HD& i @ fance maas‘_aﬁ—”%o-mmc 007 2. THERE MAY BE RIGHT-OF -~ WAYS, OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS WHICH THIS PROPERTY u{s WITHIN ZONE "X~ (UNS'IADED) N 3
WAUREPAS, LOWSIANA 70443 FOLEY, ALABANA 36535 oD Arres WE sowvnm OF SAD morznms AS SCALED FROM 5 mf.s FEDERAL zm A !:F—E
MANAGEMENT AGENCY'S FLOCD IN:
ol i LEGEND: 3 THE LINES REPRESENTING THE CENTERLINE AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS OF THE STREETS ARE SHOWN FOR VISUAL PURPOSES MAP OF GALOWIN COUNTY, A |
WSTRUMENT NUMBER: 087180 (PARCEL ONE) © = CALOWATED FONT RCP = REINFORCED CONCRETE PYPE ONLY AND WERE NOT SURVEYED UNLESS RIGHT~CF—WAY MONGMENTATION IS ALSO SHOWN. Grooacos e, COMUNTY | NUABERS 10007 Ao C
P oS 12.0-000°00%.000) CRF @ = CAPPED REBAR FOUND QP = CORRUGATED METAL PIPE 4. BASIS OF BEARWGS FOR THIS SURVEY ARE BASED UPON STATE PLANE GRID COORDINATES ALABAMA WEST ZONE REVISED DATE
OLEY, ALABAMA X535 RBF © = REBAR FOUND a’;v = m“m’ PLASTC PIPE (NAD1983). APRL 19, 2015, Pl
(M) = MEASURED BEARING AND DISTANCE BSL ~ BUILDING SETBACK LINE
Lo (R) = RECORDED BEARING AND DISTANCE = A 5. THE ELEVATIGNS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED GN NAVD 88 (GE0HO15). aﬁ B
PRSTNENT MAGER: 847180 (PARCEL ) (C) = CALCULATED BEARING AND DISTANCE Veveve— = WATER UNE 6. ALL GPS OBSERVATIONS WERE TAKEN USWG REAL TIME KWEMATIC GPS. e
R sy T = POWER POLE —e—c— = CAS UNE R y R: W B 5
7. Soumce oF Y& SURVEY BY THIS FIRM DATED DECEMEER 12T, 2022, =
FREE SLiDAwAes3s SIS G = OVERMEAD POWER LINE RECORDED 1N FIELD BOOK PaGE AND ¥ AN ELECTRONIC CATA FLE. DEWBERR [
B = GAS vALVE —/[,—— = BREAK LINE 25353 FRIENDSHIP ROAD DAPHNE, AL 36526 -
DILLON W = TELEPHONE PEDESTAL FIELD SURVEY 0 - 13 2022, VICTOR L GERMAIN, PLS LIC. NO. 38473
LS L §
PARCEL MG G905 31500 004,005 - = SIGN o= COMERBENFLIES
11217 BARNER ’ © = DRANAGE MANWOLE N 0 bUtDiGS RERELESERVED. SHEET SIZE (24°X36")
AR © = SAMTARY SEWER MANNOLE e LA DI 10. ALL NON-LABELED PROPERTY LES ARE FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE NGT N DIRECT RELATION 70 WNER #1: . s
A = WETLAND MARKER SUBJECT PARCEL. LlJl’LZLOéV Bj‘omé KEITH ETUX MARILYN A o
STEVEN M. BALEY .
~o P = uazsox @ = 5/5" CAPPED REBAR SET 1. AN APPARENT HATUS WAS FOUND BETHEEN PARCEL 2 AND PARCEL 3 DESCRIPTIONS, AS RECORDED W INSTRUMENT FOLEY, AL 3 5 o — o
s o C 000 ~004. 005 RCAR. = REMORCED, COMCRETE AROH P (ca=1108) #257180. PARCEL  IDf: 05 54-09=31-0-000~004.006 T WO = 200 FEET 1=
FOLEY. ALABAMA 36535 B =t o CamenEMe POB. = PONT OF BEGINNNG 12, SCANENER'S ERAGRS IV INSTRUMENT NLWSER S87180 I REGARDS T0 THE P.OS. CALL W PARCEL 1 DESCRIPTIN. OWNER_#2:
- TION SHOULD READ mcnamrmrzzrursrormmmusrmnarms 2 o fe
N o REML PROCERTY 900K Nmmucsr OUARTER 08, SHOULD BE LOCATED ON THE SQUTH RIGHT~CF~WAY OLLON, B‘ALR%ED 45172 INT) ETUX THERESA ¥ AND (1/2 INT) 1 s ekt c,,:f‘??;f“
: BALOWN COUNTY RDAD 25, BALDMN COLN: mmmauswrrn.uapcanws.soumor Kt 535 i Pt View _B.1
Ry ST OB, iese T Coovt BE 235 FEET. INSTEAD OF 276 FEET. POkET, ’DI B 54093 1 —0—000~003.001
e g Sl ounce 43 »
] szl B ?g%ogv BLLOYD A 57/2 INT) ETUX THERESA Y AND (1/2 INT) 1" = 1 MILE
FOLEY, AL 38535
- <ERESENT R/% = PARCEL IDf: 05-54-09~31-0~000~003.000
N Tl ML AT TR T s B 1 T T Certrw 53 03
n 119_0 BT E_TH3er () ¥ ¥ 3
R B3N —\ H A CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL BY RIVIERA UTILITIES (WATER):
(PARCEL 1) ' < AT~ THE UNDERSIGNED, AS AUTHORIZED BY RIVEERA UTIUTIES HEREBY APPROVES THE WTHIN FLAT
12" capeEn §ooaaxay 551 g FOR TH RECORDING OF SAME iN THE PROBATE GFFICE OF BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA, THIS
Aeoun ; -t nw|BE L oare. __  so_.
L0 o 378, MGHWAY cmsmu:n& ; o gg 8%
y A H 'Y v =,
\ /—tt wnrnﬂ le : £ R ! na -31; Il OVERALL SURVEY¥ED LANDS DESCRIPTION:
)= FORMER : S &y “[\:;"m‘m H B3 §~8 BEGIN AT A 1/2 INCH CAPPED REBAR FOUND (LS30810) MARKING THE SOUTHEAST
g e . CORNER OF A SFECIAL PURPOSE SURVEY FOR MIKE MITCHUM, AS SHOWN I WAF OR PLAT
BERE L N ,1 p - 'g g8 CERTIFICATE OF APFPROVAL BY RIVIERA UTILITIES (SEWER): TREREGE. RECORDED, i SUDE. 364320, PR T O pt o O W AP 0 P
RSIGNED. AUTHCRZED RIVIERA HEREBY 7
K “.; % o - %Mumummummwwmmwmzpu _
7o, A <Hodwoow. snde: () 3 THENCE RUN N O0D8'02" £, A DISTANCE OF 635,32 FEET, T0 A 1/2 INCH REBAR FOUND
e L) ON THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF—~WAY OF BALDMIN COUNTY ROAD 26 (B0 FEET RIGHT-OF-WAY):
B ken > m, swzrz 7o 00 I s
UTHORIZED REPRE! AT
B i oy m:m SITE DATA THENGE RUN S B950°41™ £, ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF—WAY, A DISTANCE OF 154368
2 | oo CURRENT ZONING:UNZONED *PLANNING DIST. 34 FEET, 70 A 5/8 INCH CAPPED REBAR SET (CA-1109~LS). ON THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY
5 a M CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL BY RIVIERA UTILITIES (ELECT/‘?/C): NUMBER OF LOTS: 2 OF BALOWIN COUNTY ROAD 25 (B0 FEET RIGHT~OF—WAY)
'R!‘; i AT ,-“é“-""?ms"“ 1S MTICRTED Y RVERA YTITES HORERY APPROWES T TN PLAT SMALLEST LOT: 22.76 AC
5 g o R Ll .
a3 ] LARGEST LOT: 53.46 AC THENCE RUN S 0U25'04" W, LEAVING SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF~WAY, A DISTANCE OF
33 | e = == TOTAL AREA: 76.15 AC 4731.55FEET, TO A 5/B INCH CAPPED REBAR SET (CA-1109-LS):
3 '&a W3 AUTHORIZED REFRESENTATHE RE ACKS THENCE RUN S BIS0'24° £, A DISTANCE OF 453.84 FEET, TO A 5/8 INCH CAPPED REBAR
: 8- "“ﬂﬂ'ﬁraﬁ B FRONT: 30 FT SET (CA~1105-LS), ON THE BEST RIGHT-OF~WAY OF BARNER ROAD (RIGHT-OF—HAT
st N CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL BY BRIGHTSPEED (TELEPHONE): gﬁ;ER: 1380 FFTT VARIES);

W, ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT-OF—WAY. A DISTANCE CF 570.69

THENCE RUN N 8943107 W, LEAVING SAID WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY, A DISTANCE OF 559.06
FEET,

TO A 5/8 INCH CAPPED REBAR SET {CA-1109-L5):

THENGE RUN S 0U74°18° W. A DISTANCE OF 238.33 FEET, TO A 1/2 INCH REBAR FOUND;

THENCE RUN N 8553'33" W, A DISTANCE OF 729.50 FEET TO A 1/2 CAPPED REBAR
FOUND (JPA CA-920);

CERTIFICATION OF OWNERSHIP AND DEDICATION(#1):
A

\CXNOWM EDGE SAME UNDER THE D:scn ANO
DEDICATES ALL EASEMENTS FOR THE PURPOSES HEREIN SET FORTH, TOGETHER SuGH
RESTRICTIONS AND COVENANTS NOTED HEREIN OR ATTACHED IN A SEPARATE LEGAL DOCLAIENT.

THENCE RUN S O0DS'01™ W, A DISTANCE OF 582.61 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH CAPPED REBAR
FOUND {(#PA CA—920);

THENCE RUN N 8951'38" W, A DISTANCE OF 1125.07 FEET 10 A 1/2 INCH CAPPED REBAR

FOUND (PA CA-520):

DATED THIS DAY OF 20

THENCE RUN N 43D5°08" W, A DISTANCE OF 249.72 FEET T0 A 1/2 iNCH CAPPED REBAR

BY:
s

FOUND (JPA CA—920) ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF~WAY OF BALDWIN COUNTY ROAD 6%

THENCE RUN N 01'36°37° E, ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT—OF WAY, A DISTANCE OF 400.06

FEET T A 1/2 INCH CAPPED REBAR FOUND (ILLEGIBLE);

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF NOTARY PUBLIC:

STATE OF ALABAMA)
COUNTY OF BALDWIR)

| s A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND

HEREDY CERTWY THAT TURNBCRRY DEVELOPMENT

w M CERTIFICATION OF OWNERSHIP AND

PERSON AND ACKHOWLEDGE THAT SHE SIGNED, SEALED
N IWSTROMENT AT HER REE Jo VOLUNTARY ACT Fi
PURPOSES THEREWN SET FORTH.

GIVEM UNOER MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL THIS DAY OF.
20

HOTARY PUBLIC NY COMMSSION EXPIRES:

CERTIFICATION OF OWNERSHIP AND DEDICATION(#2):
Ve, THE UNDERSCHED, THE OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWS AND DESCREED
CAUSED THE SWAE TO B SURVEYED AND S

ACKNOW. THE DESIGN
Dmlclﬂ!s ALt :Astm:ms FOR THE wwnsss N(Rﬂl‘l E-34

0.

DATED THIS DAY OF

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF NOTARY PUBLIC:

THENCE RUN N 000838 E, CONTINUING ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT— OF-WAY, A DISTANCE
OF 544,29 FIET, TO A 1/2 INCH CAPPED REBAR FOUND (IS 30810), AT THE SOUTHWEST
CORNER OF THE AFOREMENTIONED SPECIAL PURPOSE SURVEY FOR MIKE WHTCHUM:

THENCE RUN § 89S319" £, A usrnm:: OF 579.91 FEET, TO A 1/2 INCH CAPPED REBAR
FOUND (LS 30810), BEING THE

MORE OR LESS, AND BEING LOCA)ED IN SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 4 EAST,
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.

AND SUBECT T

THAT 60—FOOT-WDE EASEMENT FOR INGRESS, ECRESS & UTILITES RECORDED W
INSTRUMEN

PARCEL CONTAINING 76.15 ACRES,

T NUMBER 1918485, PROBATE RECORDS, BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA,

(DESCRIPTION COMPOSED FROM PROBATE RECQRDS AND FELD SURVEY)

DRIFTWOODS
TWO

PRELIMINARY - FINAL PLAT
JANUARY 23, 203 - SHEET 1 OF 1

STATE OF ALABAMA}
COUNTY OF BALDWN)

PLAT OF SUBDIVISION

A NOTARY HAEUCNWFWWW\NW‘W
2016, LLC, AS OWNER IS SUBSCRISED

51"5 HEREBY ﬁRhF\' THAT TURNBE|
THE CERTHI BEFORE ME ThS DAY N

THAT SHE SMD‘ SCALED AND DELIVERED BEFORE WUE THIS DAY
XNS\'RUMENT AT HER FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT FOR THE USES AND

FURPOSES mERzN Ea

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL THIS DAY OF __
20

NOTARY PUBLIC T MY COMMISSON EXPRES:

J.NLE. DRAWN AEF. D, V.LG.
EnG JM.B. SURVEIOR VLG PROJ MGR  JM.B.
SCALE 1"=200"
Dewberry: | v
25353 Friendship Road  Dabhne, AL 36526 FILE PRELIM/FINAL
‘ 251990.9950 fax 350.929-9815 T —




February 2023 PC packet, p.35

PLANNING COMMISSION )
JOINT STAFF REPORT:

February 2023

Back to Agenda

DISCUSSION ITEM ONLY

PROJECT NAME: Creek Ridge Subdivision (in ETJ)
REQUEST: Development of muitiple parcels into one or two subdivisions
APPLICANT:

David Green
ACREAGE: +45 ac

PIN#(s):
45501, 72378, 45500

LOCATION: North of
CR-12 on both sides of
Clarke Ridge Rd

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
TBD. See conceptual
plan. Possible offsite
private storage included
in common area.

CURRENT ZONING:
RA - BC District 30

REQUESTED ZONING: n/a %,

ADJACENT ZONING:
BC RSF-1 & CoF PUD on
far east and west edges

FUTURE LAND USE:
RM, Residential Med.
Density (4-7)

EXISTING LAND USE:
vacant




Back to Agenda

Top of Item

February 2023 PC packet, p.36

As previously discussed with COF staff, we
Clarke Ridge Road into either one subdivisi

subdivisions, one with the possible offsite lo

subdivision phases for offsite private storag
Thanks again,
David Green

dagreen@greencollc.com
0. (251) 971-2210

8

plan to develop multiple parcels along
on via multiple phases or two separate

e.

'y
Y

t(s) and/or common area for use by certain

CEIVED
30 Bghc



February 2023 PC packet, p.37

Back to Agenda

Sl

Top of ltem

5.9 ACRES

’ H
o ————
2 AT A4 308.18' g
3 @ d
g g 5 1.0 ACRE 5
8 i g 7
E g " nere'ayw ﬂ = |2
H § 4t
- @ ¥
| | 5 0 ACRE 5 ;' :
| l E  werersw e _ﬁ_ /’
| g H —
| ; " g
| - 1.0 ACRE E ./”/ 7 :
§ B A7
_ ‘ [ NaTAY'sTW 30R15° AN
—) | T = /Z/ 7
/ l‘-\ . TS 0287 — —_ =
/ NC i ) e

COUNTY ROAD 12 (90" R/W)

CREEK RIDGE _
CONCEPTUAL PLAN = &Eacalg%ﬁb

|
>,




February 2023 PC packet, p.38

PLANNING COMMISSION %)
JOINT STAFF REPORT:

February 2023

Back to Agenda

DISCUSSION ITEM ONLY

PROJECT NAME: Craft Property PUD
REQUEST: Subdivide and Rezone for residential PUD

APPLICANT: Ercil Godwin

ACREAGE: +183 ac

PIN#(s): 43981, 43980

LOCATION: East of the FBE,
between CR-20 & CR-12

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
Multi-phase PUD for Single &
Multi Family residential on
eastern portion of property.
West edge to remain separate
& commercial.

CURRENT ZONING:
B-1A & AO

REQUESTED ZONING:
PUD for eastern portion

ADJACENT ZONING:
PUD & PDD to north
PUD to east & south
PUD & B-1A to west

FUTURE LAND USE:

RCC, Retail/Commercial
Concentration on northern half &
MXU, Mixed Use Commercial/
Residential on southern half

EXISTING LAND USE:
vacant/agricultural




Back to Agenda

Top of Item

February 2023 PC packet, p.39

B!

183 Acre multi-phase PUD for mixed use residential development of the eastern portion
of the Craft Property that is located along the Foley Beach Express between County
Road 20 and County Road 12. Project will include single and multi-family uses and
necessary infrastructure. Master Plan is currently underway and is under review by
Wayne Dyess and City Staff for comment. A revised up to date Master Plan should be
available by the scheduled work session.

The project narrative is:

Thanks so much!

Ercil

Ercil E. Godwin, PLS/PSM

Sawgrass

30673 SGT EI “Boots” Thomas Drive
Spanish Fort, Alabama 36527
251-234-0229



	Feb Agenda
	Jan WS Minutes
	Jan Mtg Minutes
	1) Primland Ph3 Ext
	2) Riverside@AW Ph3 Ext
	3) Hadley Jones Minor SD
	4) Driftwoods Two Minor SD
	5) Discussion: Creek Ridge SD
	6) Discussion: Craft Property PUD

	Skip to: 
	Agenda: 
	item: 


